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Notice is hereby given that the 45% Annual General Meeting of Ovganic Coatings Limited will be held &t Ruby Hall,
Ground Floor, Hotel Parle intemational, Vile Parle (East), Mumbal— 400 057 on Tuesday, thee 30™ September, 2014
at 4.00 p.m. 1o transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31"
March, 2014 and Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

2. To appoint & Director In place of Mr. Abhay R. Shah (DIN No. 00016437), who retires by rotationat this Annual
General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appoiniment.

3. To appoint audhtors and fix thelr remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass withor
without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THATpursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, If any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (incloding any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment
therso! for the time balng In force), M/s. Saman Uday & Co., Chartered Accountants| ICAl Firm Raglstration
No. 110352W) be and sre hereby appointed as auditors of the Company , to hold the office cn the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual Generd Meeting of the Company at such
remunaration as may be fxed by the Board of Directars of tha Company”®.

Special Business:

4. To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resalution a5 a Special
Resalution:

"RESOLVED THAT in partial modifications to the resclutions passed by the shareholders of the Company at the
anmusl General Meetings held on 28™ August, 2009 and 2 7™ September, 2010 and pursuant to the provisions
of Sections 196, 197 and other applicable provisions, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ; (including amy
statutory modification{s} or re-enactment thereaf, for the time baing in force] (the act), read with ScheduleV
to the act induding such approvals as may be necessary, the approval of the members of the Company be and
Is hereby sccorded to revise the scale of salary payable to Mr. R. K Shah as a Vice Chalrman & Managing
Director of the Company for the residual pariod of 1 year from 1 October, 2013 to 30™ September, 2014
from Rs, 1,25,000/- p.m. upto Rs. 2,.50,000/- p.m. as sel out in the explanatory statement with autharity to
the Board of Directors of the Company (which herein referred to as "the Board” which term shall be deemed
to include the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Directors) to determine his remuneration from
time to time within the said scale and to fix the allowances and other benefits and perquisites vary, maodify,
alter the terms including the remunerstion ad may be agreed by the Board and My, R, K, Shah within the
aweral| limits lald down in Schedule V to the act as may be modified from time to time®,

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director be paid remuneration by way of
salary, bonis, allowances and perguisites 33 sbove & minimium remunerationand the agreemant entoned
Into with him by the Company™.
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and |5 hereby authorized to take all
such stepd, as may be necessary, proper of expedient and to do such acts; deeds, matters and things 1o gve
effect to this resolution®.

5. To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as & Spacial
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in partial modifications to the resolutions passed by the shareholders of the Company at the
Annual General Meetings held on 28™ August, 2009 and 27" September, 2010 and pursuant to the provisions
of Sectiona 196, 197 and other appliceble provisions, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (Including amy
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment theseof, for the time being In force] (the act), read with Schedule ¥
to the act including such approvals as may be necessary, the approval of the members of the Company be and
is hereby accorded to revise the scale of salary payable to Mr. Abhay R. Shah as a Joint Managing Director of
the Company for the residual period of 1 year from 1™ October, 2013 to 30™ September, 2014 from Rs.
1,25,000/- p.m, upto Rs. 2.50,000/- p.m. as set out In the explanatory statement with authority to the Board
of Directors of the Company (which herein reforred to as "the Board® which term shall be deemed to include
the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Directors) to determine his remuneration from time to
time within the sald scale and to fix the allowances and other banefits and perquisites vary, modify, akter the
terms including the remuneration as may be agreed by the Board and Mr. Abhay R Shah within the averall
firmits lald down In Schedule V to the act as may be modified from time to time®.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid Joint Managing Director ba paid remuneration by way of salary,
bonus, allowances and perquisites o5 above as minimum remuneration snd the agreement entered into with
hirm by the Company”™.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board aof Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take all

such steps, & moy be necessary, proper or expediant and to do such acts, deeds, matters and things 1o give
effect to this resolution”.

E. To re-appoint Mr. Rajnikant Kodarial Shah [DIN No. 00011746) as Vice Chairman & Managing Director andin
this regard to congider, and If thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s), the following resclution as
2 Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and allother
appilcable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 [including any statutory modification{s] or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force), the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment and
payment of remuneration to Mr. Rajnikant K. Shah (DIN MNo. 00011746) a3 a Viee Chalrman & Managing
Director of the Company for & period of 5 years from 1% October, 2014 to 30 September, 2019 for a
remuneratlon and perguisites up 1o an amount of Ry, 3,50,000/- p.m, as sat out in the explanatory statement
and as per the terms and condttions including remuneration lakd down in the draft agreement, placed before
this meeting, initialed by the Chalrman, to be emered into botween the company and Mr, Rajnikant K. Shah, 3
draft whereof is hereby specifically sanctioned, with liberty, power to Board of Directors (hereinafter refer to
a5 “the Board® which term shall be deemed to include Nomination and Remunaration Committes of the
Boand) to vary, modify, alter the terms including the remuneration as may be agreed by the Board and Mr,
Rajnikant K. Shah within the overall limits laid down in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory
modification{s) or re-anactment thereof™.




ﬂ 2013-2014

ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED 49th ANNUAL REPORT

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and |5 hareby autharized to do all acts and take all such steps a3 may
be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution”.

7. To re-appoint Mr. Abhay R. Shah (DIN No. 00016497} asioint Managing Director andn  this regard to
consider, and I thoughtfit, to pass, with or without madification(s), the following resobution asm  Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provisiens of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other
spplicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personned) Rules 2014 (Including any statutory modfication(s) or re-ensctment thereof for the
time belng in force), the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment and
payment of remunerationto  Mr. Abhay R. Shah DIN No. D0016497) a5 a Joint Managing Director of the
Company for a period of 5 years from 1% October, 2014 to 30™ September, 2019 for 8 remuneration and
perquisites up to an amount of Rs. 3,50,000/- p.m. 25 set out in the explanatory statement and as per the
terms and conditions including remuneration lald down In the draft agreement, placed before this mesting.
initialed by the Chairman, to be entered nto between the company and Mr. Abhay R. Shah, the draft whereof
Is heraby specifically sanctioned with liberty, power to Board of Directors [herelnafter refer to as "the Board™
which term shall be deemed to include Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board) to vary,
modify, alter the termenduding the remuneration as may be agreed by the Board and Mr. Abhay R. Shah

within the overall limits laid down in Schedule V to the Companles Act, 2013 or any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof™,

“RESCLYED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby suthorized to do all acts and take ali such steps as may
be necessary, proper or expedient to gve effect to this resobution™.

B. To re-appoint Mr. Mana) V. Mehta (DIN No. 00251271) as Whols Time Director andin this regard to consider,
and If thought fit, 1o pass, with or without moadification(s], the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all ather
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 (Including any statutory medification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force), the approval of the Company be and s hereby accorded to the re-appointment and
payment of remuneration to Mr. Mano) V. Mehta (DIN No. 00251271) a5 @ Whole Time Direcior of the
Company for a peviod of 5 years from 1® Dctober, 2014 to 30™ September, 2019 for a remuneration and
perguisites up to an amount of Rs.3 ,50,000/- p.m. as set out in the explanatory statément snd as per the
terms and conditions including remuneration laid down In the drsft agreement, placed before this meeting,
initisled by the Chairman, to be entered into between the company and Mr. Mang] V., Mehta, the draft
whereof is hereby specifically sanctioned with fiberty, power to Board of Directors (hereinafter refer to as “the
Board” which term shall be deemed to Include Nomination and Remuneration Committze of the Board) to
vary, modify, alter the terms Including the remuneration as may be agreed by the Board and Mr. Manoj V.
Mehta within the overall limits lald down In Schedule ¥V o the Companies Act. 2013 or any statutory
modification|s) or re-enactment thereof”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and s hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may
be necessary, proper or expediant 1o give effect to this resolution”™,

9. To re-appolnt Mr. Ajsy . Shah [DIN No. 00011763) 22 Whole Time Director and |n this regard to consider, and
if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{x), the following resclution as an Ordinary Resolution:
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provislons of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 {induding any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force), the spproval of the Company be and 5 hereby accorded to the re-appointment and
payment of remuneration to Mr. Ajay B. Shah {DIN No. 00011763) as a Whole Time Director of the Company
for @ period of 5 years from 1" October, 2014 to 30™ September, 2019 for & remuneration and pergquisites up
to an amount of Rs.3 50,000/ p.m. as sel out in the explanatory statement and as per the terms and
conditlons Including remuneration faid down in the draft agreement, placed before this meeting, Initialed by
the Chairman, to be ertered into between the company and Mr. Ajay R. Shah, the draft whereof is hereby
specifically sanctioned with liberty, power 1o Board of Directors (hersinafter refer to a5 "the Board™ which
term shall be deemed to Include Momination and Remuneration Committee of the Board) 1o vary, modify,
alter the tems including the remuneration as may be agreed by the Board and Mr. Ajay A. Shah within the
overall limits laid down in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof™,

“RESOLVED FLIRTHER THAT the Boord be and (s hereby suthorized bo do il scts and take of] such steps as may
be necessary, proper or expedient te give effect to this resolution”™.

10. To appoint Mr. Sudhir Sathe (DIN No. D3008729) asan Independent Director andin  this regard to consider,
and If thought i, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following retobution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuint to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereaf for the time being In
force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Sudhir Sathe  [DIN No. 03008729} who was appointed as
a Director llabla to retire by rotation and whose térm explres at this Annual General Meeting and In respect of
whom the Company has recelved a notice in writing under Ssction 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from o
member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and s hereby appointed as dndependant
Direcior of the Company 1o hold the office up to the conclusion of 50" Annusl General Meeting of the
Company in the calendar year 2015°,

11. To appoint Mr. Vinay Jog (DIN No. 05286779) as an Independent Director and In this regard to consider, and If
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resclution as an Ordinary Resclution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companles [Appointment and Qualification of
Direcrors) Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Vinay Jog (DIN No. 05286779) who was appointed as a
Director llable to retire by rotation and whose term expires at this Annual General Meeting and In respect of
whom the Company has received & nofice |n writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a
member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is héreby appointed as an Independent
Director of the Campany to hold the office for 3 consecutive years for term up to the conclusion of 52"
Annual General Meeting of the Company in the calendar year 20177,

12. To appoint Ms. Ashwinl Lad [DIN No.D5885346) &s an Independent Director and in this regard to conskder,
and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule WV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 and the Companles [Appointment and Qualification of

o5
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Directors) Rules 2012 (Including any statutory modificationis) or re-enaciment thereal for the lime being In
force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Ms, Ashwinl Lad [DIN No. 0EBBS346) who was appolnted as a
Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directaron 30 ™ May, 2014 and whose term oxpires at
this Annual General Mesting and In respect of whom the Company has received a notice In writing under
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director,
be and Is hereby appointed & an Independent Director of the Company to hold the office for 5 consecutive
years for term up to the conclusion of 54 Annual Genieral Meeting of the Company in the calendar year
2019°,

13, To accord consent to the Board of Directory to borrow and to comslder, and If thoughe fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resoluthon:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provisions of Section 1BD(1){c) and other applicable provisions,if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to
borrow any sums or sums of money fram time to time, with or without security and an such terms and
conditions us the Board may think fit notwithstanding that the money slready borrowed by the Company
{apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of businets) may
exceed the aggregate of the pald up capital of the Compary and i1 free reserves, that Is to say, reserves not
set apart for any specific purpose, provided, however, that the total amount so bormowed by the Board of
Directors shall not exceed the sum of Rs. 25 Crores | Rupees Twenty Five Crores Only ),

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and Is hereby authorized to do all such
scts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and usual to give effect to this resalution®,

14. To adopt new Articles of Association of the Company containing regulations in conformity with the Companies
Act, 2013 and in this regard 1o contider and i thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
followlng resolution as a Special Resolution:

"HESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 snd all other applicable provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013 read with Companies (incorporation] Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modificationis)
o re-enactmant thereof, for the time balng in force), the draft articles contained in the Articles of Assodatlon
submitted to this meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted In substitution, and 10 the entire
exclusion, of the regulations contained in the existing Articles of Association of the Company;®

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and s hereby authorized to do all acts
and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper of expedient to give effect to this resobition”.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Suddhir R. Shah
Company Secretary

Date: May 30, 2014

Registered Office :

Unit No. 405, Atlanta Estate Premises Co-op. Soc. Lid,,
Vitth Bhattl, Goregaon [East),

Mumbal — 400 063.

Email ID; organiccoatingsitd@organiccoatingslid. com
CIN : L24220MH1965PL0013187
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NOTES :

1. A member entitled to sttend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the meeting) ks entitled to sppoint a
proxy to sttend and volte on a poll to vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be o member of the
company. The Instrument appeinting the proxy should, however, be depasited at the reglstered office of the
Company not less than forty eight hours belore the commencement of the meeting.

A person can act a5 a proxy on bohalf of the members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member halding more than

ten parcent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act 8s @ proxy for any other person or shareholder,

2. Corporate members intending to send thair authorized represantatives to attend the meeting ame requested to
sand to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and
vote on their behalf at the meeting.

3. Brief resume of Directors including those proposed to be appolnted, re-eppointed, nature of their expertise in
specific functional areas, names of the companies in which they hold directorship and membership /

chalrmanships of Board, Committees, shareholding and relationships between directors inter s& a3 stipulated
whder Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Bombay Stock Exchange s annexed.

4. A statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be
transacted at the mesting is annexed hareto.

5 Members are requesied o bring thelr ballot form along with thelr copy of Annual Report (o the Meeting.

6. Incase of jolm holders attending the meeting, only such joint halder who ks higher in the order of names will
be entitied to vote.

7. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice and statements are open for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days during business hours up to the date of
the Annual General Meeting.

8. Members who are holding shares in electronic form are requested to imimate immediately amy change in thelr
address or bank mandates to the depository participants with whom they are maintaining thelr demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advice any change in their address or bank
mandates immediately to the Company or to the registrar.

9. The Register of Membert and the Share Transfor Books ef the Company will be closed from 23 /09/2014 1o
30/09/2014 both days inclusive.

10, The Securities and Exchange Board of Indja (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number
[PAN) by every participant in securfty markets. Members holding shares In electronk form are, tharefore
requested to submit the PAN to thelr Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit thelr PAN to the Company,/Registrar.

1L Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of their
ﬂumhl:llnlln_ﬂutun;n_ﬂv.

or
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12, Mambers who have not registensd their emall addresses so far are requested 1o register thelr emall address for
receiving all communication including Annual Report. Notices, Clrculars ete. from the Company electronically,

13. Voting through electronic means

In terms of Clause 358 of the Listing Agresment and pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 3013 (the Act) read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014 (hereinafter called the "the Rules™ for the purpose of this section of the Notice), the Company is pleased
to provide its members the facifity to exercise right to vote at the 45° Annual General Meeting by electronic
means and the business may be transacted through e-voting services provided by Central Depositocy Services

Ltd, (COSLY;

The instructions for membaers for voting electronically are as under:
(}  Logontothe e-voting website www.evatingindia.com during the voting period,
(i} Click on “Sharehalders™ tab.
fiif} Now, select "ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED® from the drop down menu and click on "SUBMIT®
(W}  Now Enter your User iD
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficlary 1D,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DF |D followed by 8 Dights Client ID,

& Members holding shares In Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

{v}  Mext enter the image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

{vi}  If you are hoiding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia com and voted on an

earler voting of any company, then your existing password s to be used.
(wil)  1fyou are o first time user follow the steps given below:

For Mambers holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN®

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *FAN issued by income Tax Department (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

&  Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depositony
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the last
B dighs of the demat account/follo number in the PAN fleld.

# |n case the follo number is less than B digits enter the applicable number of 0's
before the number after the first two characters of the name In CAMTAL
letters. Eg. if your name Is Ramesh Kumar with folio number 100 then enter
RADOOOO100 iy the PAN field.

Doar

Enter the Dete of Birth as recorded in your demat sccount or in the company records .
for the sald demat account or folko in dd/mm/fyyyy format.

Dividend

Detalls

Enter the Dividend Bank Details st recorded in your demat account or in the company
records for the sald demat accoont or follo.

# Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Detalls in order to login. If the detalls
nre not recorded with the depository or company please enter the number of
shares held by you as on the cut off date in the Dhidend Bank detalls field.

[vill)  Afver antering these details appropristaly, click on “SUBMIT® tab,

(ix} Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares In demat form will now reach “Password Crestion’ menu wherein they are
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()
il

(i)
(iv)

required to mandatorily enter thelr login password In the new password fleld. Kindly note that this
password s to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which
they are eligible 1o vote, provided that company opts for e-votlng through CDSL pletform. It Is strongiy
recommended not ta share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential,

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be usod only for e-woting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

Click an the Electronic Voting Sequence Numbes (EVSN| of ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED,

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION® and against the same the option “YES/NO®
for voting. Select the option YES or NO a3 desired. The option YES implies that you assem to the Resolution
and opotion NO Implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK® If you wiah 1o view tha entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT®. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and
accordingly modify your vote.

Dnce you "CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can ako take out print of the voting done by you by elicking on "Click here to print™ option on the
Voting page.

if Demat accourt holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Pessword & enter the details as prompted by the system.

institutional sharsholders (Le. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc) are required to log on to
hittps:/ fwww.evatingindla.co.in and reglster themselves a5 Corporates.

They should submit 8 scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 1o
helpdesk evpiing@odsindla cam.

After receiving the login detalls they have to create a user who would be able 1o link the account(s) which
thiry wish to vote on.

The Mgt of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindla.com snd on approval of the sccounts
they would be able 1o cast thair vote.

Thiey should upload 3 scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attormey [PDA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, If any, In POF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the sama,

In case of members receiving the physical copy of notice of AGM:

{1}

Please follow all steps from sl no. (1) to sl na. (xwi] above to cast vote.

General Instructions

o

(2)

3

Thie volingperiod begins on  22/09/2014 (9.00 a.m.)and ends on 24/09/2014 (6.00 p.m.). During this
period shareholders’ of the Company, hoiding shares elther in physical form or in dematerialized form, as
on the cut-off date [record date) of 22 /08/2014, may cast thelr vote electronically, The e-voting module
shall be disabied by CDSL for voting thereafter.

In case you have any querles or ssues regarding e-voting. you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
("FAQs") and e-voting manual avallable at www evotingindia.co.in urder help section or write an emall ta

helpdesk evoling@cdslindia.com,

The Company has appointed M., Dhanra] Kothari of D.Xothari & Associates

having address as 701, EMP-03, Evershine Millenium Paradise, Thakur Village, Kandivall [East), Mumba) -
400 101 as the Scrutinizer to the & voting process, (Including voting through Ballot Form received from the
members) in a falr and transparent manner,
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The Scrutinizer shall, within a perfod not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the &-
voting period, unlock the votes in the presence of at least (2) witnesses, not in the employment of the
Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or against, f any, forthwith to the
Chairman of the Comparny,

in the event of a poli, please note that the members who have exercised thelr right to vote by the
glectronic means/through ballpt form as above shall not be eligible to vote by way of poll at the meeting.
The poll process shall be conducted and report thereon will be prepared In accordance with section 109 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules, In such an event, votes cast under Poll taken
together with the votes cast through e-voting and using ballot form shall be counted for the purpose of
passing of resolution(s).

Subject to the recelpt of sufficient votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed at the 45" Annual
General Meating of the Company scheduled on Tuesday, 30™ September, 2014, The results will be declared
anfor after the Annual General Meeting of the Company. The result declared alongwith the Scrutinieer’s
Repart shafl be placed an the Company's website www.organiccoatingsitd.com and on the website of CDSL
within {2) days of the passing of the resalution at the AGM of the Compainy.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 2013 (“the Act™] IS AS UNDER:

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned In the sccompanylng
natica.

lem 4 &5

The Board of Directors of the Company at ts meeting held on 13 june, 2009 re-appointed Mr, R.K.Shah at Vice
Chalrman & Managing Director, Mr. Abhay R, Shah as Joint Managing Director, for a period of 5 years from 1%
October, 2009 to 30" September, 2014 and their appointments were approved by the shareholders of the
Company &t the Annual General Meeting held on 28™ August, 2009

The remunerations payable / paid were well within the limits specified in Sections 198, 309 and Schedule XN to the
Compantes Act, 1956.

in terms of Sub = Cause (c){ii) of part | of Schedule Xi to the Companies Act, 1956, the resolution regarding the re-
appointment of Mr. ALK.5hah as Vice Chairman & Managing Director was made by special resolution since he has
attained age of more than 70 years.

The above remuneration was fixed in line with Schedule X1l Part Il Section Ii 1{A) te the Companies Act, 1955 i.e.
monthly remunermtion payable not exceeding Rs. 1,235,000/ p.m plus other benefits by passing Special Resolution
and Ordinary Resolutions on 28™ August, 2009.

In view of the increasing role and respansibifities of the aforesald Managing Director and loint Managing Director In
the competitive environment and aiso considering the amount of time devoted and the contribution made by
them, It was felt that the Board of Directars be authorized to determine thelr remunerstions upto an amaunt of Rs.
2,50,000/- plus other terminal benefits ke provident fund, gratuity and encashment of leave at the end of the
tenure as lald down in Schedule X1l Part || Section 1 (8) to the Companies Act, 1956 by passing Special Resolutions
in this behall at the Annual General Meeting held on 27° September, 2010, The revision in remunerations as under
a3 recommended by the Nomination &Remuneration Committee andapproved bythe Board of Directors at its

meeting held on 30" May, 2014 for a residual period of 1 year from 1% October, 2013 1o 30* September, 2014 are

as under;
Partlcutary Mr. A i Shah Mr. Abhay R. Shah
(Rs. g. ) (Rs. p.m.}
Basic 93170 TSRED
HRA 45680 39670
Bonus 3084 2084

The aforesald Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Directorshall be entitled for the following
pergulsites and benefits ;

1} Medical ; The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall be antitied to
reimbursemant of medical expenses incurred by them subject to overall limit of one month’s basic salary in a
year respectively.

2} LTA : The aforesald Viee Chalrman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall be entitled to
reimbursament of actual lesve travel expenses once in 8 year for themsslves and their family to any
destination in Indla by alrfrall/road, however which shall not exceed one month’s basic salary plus HRA

respectivedy,

11
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3) Club Fess ; The aforesaid Vice Chalrman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall be antitled to
reimbursement of fees towards membership of 2 clubs, However, they shall not be entitfed to reimbursement
of any admission and/or fees payable towards Ife membership,

4) Elactricity : The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall be entitled for
allowance towards ekectricity of an amount of Rs. 12,100/- p.m, respectively,

5) Gas ; The aforessid Viee Chairman & Managing Director shall be enthtled for Gas Allowance of Rs. 2,780/ p.m.
and the Joint Managing Director shall be entitied for Gas Allowance of Rs. 4,880/~ p.m,

6) Telephone : The aforesaid Vice Chalrman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall be entitied for
telephone and broadband expenses incurred at their residences as well 33 mobile phones for local calls and
long distance calls.

7} Personal Accident Insurance ; The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Darectos
shall be entitied for personal accident insurance the premium of which shall be (imited to Rs. 4,400/- p.a. for
each of them,

8] Provident Fund | The aforesald Vice Chalrman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall be entitied
io company’s contribution towards provident fund as per the rules of the Company,

9} Gratulty : The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director thall be entitled to
payment of gratuity wherever applicable as per the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and amended from time to
time as per the ndes of the company.

10} Leave Encashment : The aforesald Vice Chalrman & Managing Director and loint Managing Director shall be
entitled for leave encashment of accumuleted lesve (ot the rote of basic salary), standing to thelr credit
encashable at the end of their tenure, which shall not lapse during their tenure,

11} Car : The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director will be provided with
chaufieur driven cars by the Company, which shall be used by them for officlal purposes only.

12) The sforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall not be entitled to any
sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company or any Committes or
committees thereof.

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST

Mr. R Shah Is the father of Mr. Abhay R. Shah and Mr. Ajay R. Shah. Accordingly, each of them may be deemed to
be interested or concerned in the resoluthons at iem Mo, 4 & 5.

A statement contalning the information required to be given to the shareholders pursuant to Schedule Xill Part il
Sectian Il (B){IV) Is given In the Annexurs hareto,

The Board recommends the special resolutions as set out in fterm Mo, 4 & 5 of this notice.




tem 6, 7,889

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting heid on 30" May, 2014 re-appointed Mr. R.K.Shah a3 Vice
Chalrman & Managing Director, Mr, Abhay R. Shah as Joint Managing Director, Mr, Manaj V. Mehta as Whaols Time
Director and Mr. Ajay R. Shah 23 Whaole Time Director for & period of 5 years from 1" October, 2014 to 30™

Septomber, 2019 subject to approval of the shareholders of the Company at the Annual General Meeting on the
following remuneration and other terms and conditions :

2013-2014
45th ANNUAL REPORT

Purticulars | Mr. R K. Shah Mir Abhay R Shah | MeManojV. Mahta | Mr. Ajay R Shah
(Rs. p.m.] {Rs. p.m.] (Rs. p.m.} (R pm.}

Baslc 95210.00 B5128.00 $3610.00 £3610.00

A 50525.00 #7630.00 26500.00 3650000

Medical T935.00 TITR.00 A458.00 A458.00

Allowance

Borus 2084 2084.00 1064.00 2084.00

The aforesald Managing Director, Jolnt Managing Director and the Whole Time Direciors will be ghven minimum
annual increment of10% of the basic salary. However, the Board of Directors will have discretion to consider on
mert basss, higher increment taking intoaccount the company’s performance and subject to ceiling of 10% of the
basic salary which shall be within the overall limits prescribed under Schedule V to the Companies Aoy, 2013 as
amended,

Mr. A K. Shah, Vice Chalrman & Managing Director, Mr, Abhay R. Shah, Jt. Managing Director, Mr, Mano| V. Mehta,
Wholetime Director and Mr. Ajay B. Shah, Wholetime Director shall ke entitled for the following pemuisites and
benefits:

1) LTA: The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Mamging Director, Joint Managing Director and the Whole Time Directors
shall be entitled to reimbursermont of actudl loave travel expenses once In a year for themselves and thelr
family to any destination in india by air/rallfroad, however which shall not exceed one month's basic salary
plus HRA respactively.

7) Club Fees: The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director, Jolnt Managing Director and the Whole Time
Directors shall be entitled to relmbursement of fees towerds membership of 2 dubs. However, they shall not
be entitled to reimbursement of amy admission and/for fees payable towards life membership.

3) Telephone: The aforessid/ice Chalrman &Managing Director, Joint Managing Director and the Whole Time
Directors shall be entitied for mobile phones for local calls and leng distance calls

d) Personal Accident Insurance: The aforesald Vice Chalrman & Managing Director, loint Managing Director and
two Wholetime Directors shall be entitled for personal actident insurance the premium of which shall be
limited to Rs. 4,400/- p.a. for each of them.

5) Provident Fund: The aforesald Vice Chairman & Managing Director, Joint Managing Director and the Whole Time
Directors shall be entitied to company’s contribution towards provident fund as per the rules of the Compary.

6) Gratuity: The aforesaidfice Chairman & Managing Director, loint Managing Director and the Whole Time

Directors shall be entitied to payment of gratulty whersver applicable as per the payment of Gratulty Act, 1972
and amended from time to time as per the rules of the company.
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7} Leave Encashment The aforesald Vice Chalrman & Managing Director, Joint Managing Divector and the Whole
Time Directors shall be entitled for leave encashment of accumulated leave, standing to thelr credit encashable
at the end of their tenure, which shall not lapse during thelr tenure.

8) Car; The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director, Joint Managing Director and the Whole Time Directors
will be provided with chauffeur driven cars by the Company, which shall be used by them for officisl purposes
only.

9) The aforesald Vice Chairman & Monaging Director, Joint Managing Director and Whole Time Directors shall not

e entitled to anmy sitting fees for attending the meestings of the Board of Directors of the Company or any
Committee or committees themol,

10) The aforesald Vice Chalrman & Managing Direcior, Joint Managing Director and Whale Time Directors shall not
so long as they function as such, become Interested or otherwise concemed directly or through their
whes/minar childdren In any saliing agency of the Company In future without the prier approval of the
sppropriate authorty under the Companies Act, 2013,

The above remunerations are well within the limits specified in Sections 198 and Scheduley to the Companles Act,
2013,

in terms of Proviso to Clause (c) of part | of Schedule ¥V to the Companies Act, 2013, the resojution regarding the re-
appointment of Mr. R.KShah as Vice Chalrman & Managing Director ks proposed by way of spedal resolation since
he has attained age of more than 70 years.

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST

Mr. R.K.Shah is the father of Mr. Abhay R. Shah and Mr. Ajay R Shah. Actordingly, each of them may be deemed to
be imterested or concerned In the resolutions a1 tem No. 6, 7 & 5.

Mr. Manoj V. Mehta alone is interested or concerned in the resolution at item No, 8.

The copies of the draft agreements for the re appointments and payment of remuneration thereofl with Mr.
R.K.Shah, Mr. Abhay R Shah, Mr. Manoj V. Mehta and Mr. Ajay L Shah are open for Inspection by the members ot
the registered office of the Company on any working days between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m.

iterm 10

Mr. Sudhir Sathe was appointed as an independent Director w.ef, 17 February, 2010 llable to retire by rotation in
terms of the Companies Act. 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

The Securities gnd Exchange Board of India [SEBI) has amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreament Inter slla
stipulating cond|tions for the appointment of Independent Directors by a fisted company.

it is proposed to appaint kr. Sudhir Sathe as an Independent Director under section 1439 of the act and Clause 89 of
the Listing Agreement to hold the office for & term up to the conclusion of 50" Annual General Meeting of the
Company in the calendar year 2005,

The Company has received notices in writing from a member alongwith the depasit of requisite amount under
section 160 of the sct proposing the candidature of Mr, Sudhir Sathe for the office of the Director of the Company.
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The Compamy has also received declaration from Mr. Sudhir Sathethat he meets the criterla of Independence as
prescribed both under sub-section {6) of Section 149 of the act and under Clause 49 of the listing agreement.

in the opinion of the Board, Mr. Sudhir Sathe fulfilehe conditions for appaintment as independent Director as
specified in the pct and the listing agreement. Mr. Sudhir Sathe iz independent of the management.

Brief resume of Mr. Sudhir Sathe, nature of his sxpertise in specific functional areas and other details as sipulstad
under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange 1s annexed hereto.

Copy of the droft letter of appointment of Mr. Sudhir Sathe as Independant Director setting out the terms and
conditions is available for inspection by members st the registered office of the Company.

This staternent may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Lsting Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges.

Mir: Sudhir Sathe is interested In tha resolution set out at item No. 10 of the notice with regard to his appointment.

The relatives of Mr. Sudhir Sathe may be deemed to be interested in the resclution set out at item No, 10 of the
notice 1o the extant of thelr sharaholding interest, f any, In the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives,
in any way, concemn or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution,

The Board commends the Ordinary Resofution set out at ftem No. 10 of the notice for the approval of the
sharoholders.

Itermn 11

Mr. Vinsy Jog was appointed as an Independent Disector w.e.f. 15 May, 2012 lable to retire by rotation in torms
of the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI) has amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment Inter olia
stipulating conditions for the appointmant of Independent Directors by a listed company.

it s proposed to appoint Mr. Vinay jog as an independent Director under sectlon 149 of the act and Clause 48 of
the Listing Agreement to hold the office for a term up to the conclusion of 52™ Annual Genaral Meeting of the
Company In the calendar year 2017,

The Company has received nofices in writing from s member alongwith the deposit of requisite amount under
section 160 of the act proposing the candidature of Mr. Vinay log for the office of the Director of the Company.

The Company hus also recetved declaration from Mr. Vinay Jog that he meet the criteria of Independence as
prescribed both under sub-section (8) of Section 145 of the act and under Clause 49 of the listing agreement.

in the opinjon of the Board Mr. Vinay Jog fulfils the conditions for appointment as Independent Director as
specified in the act and the iisting agreement. Mr. Vinay Jog is independent of the management.
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Brief resume of Mr. Vinay Jog nature of his expertlse In specific functional areas and other detalls as stipulated
under Clause 43 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange s annexed hereto.

Copy of the draft letter of appointment of Mr. Vinay Jog as independent Director setting out the terms and
conditions is available for inspection by members at the registered office of the Company.

This statement may also be regarded a2 & disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges.

M. Vinay Jog is Interestad in the resolution st out at ltem No. 11 of the notice with regard to his sppointment,

The relathves of Mr. Vinay Jog may be deemed to be interested in the resalution set out at item Na. 11 of the notice
to the extent of thelr sharsholding interest, If any, In the Company,

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Persornel of the Company/their relatives,
In any way, concem or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution,

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set put at tem No. 11 of the notice for the approval of the
shareholders.

iterm 12

Ms. Ashwinl Lad was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board w.e.f. 30® May, 2014 pursuant to Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Pursuant to the proviskons of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 Ms. Ashwini Lad will hold office upto the date
of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has recelved a notice In writing under the provisions of Section
160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from a member alongwith requicte deposit proposing the candidature of Ms.
Ashwini Lad for the office of Independent Directos to be appointed as such under the provisions of Section 149 of
the Compandes Act, 2013,

Thee Company hag receid from M. Astwinl Lad:

i Consent in writing to act a3 3 Director in Form DIR 2 pursuant to Rule 8 .of Companies [Appointment and
qualification of Directors) Rules 2014.

i intimation in DIR 8 in terms of Companies [Appointment and qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 o the
effect that she is not disqgualified under sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and.

[[1]] A declaration to the effect that she meets the criteria of independence 33 provided in sub-section (6} of
Section 149 of the Companles Act, 2013,

The Resolution seeks that the approval of members for the appointment of Ms. Ashwini Lad as an Independent
Director of the Company for & perbod of 5 consecutive years for term up to the conclusion of 54™ Annual General
Meeting of the Company In the calendar year 2019 pursuant to Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder.She s not [lable to retire by rotation,

in the opinion of the Board of Directors, Ms. Ashwind Lod, the Independent Director proposed 1o be appointed
fulfils the conditions specified in the act and the rules made thereunder and she k& independent of the

Management.
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A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of Ms. Ashwin| Lad as an Independaent Director setting out the terms
and conditions is avallable for inspection at the company's registered office during normal working hours on the
working days upto the date of Annual General Meeting.

No Director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Ms, Ashwini Lad, to whom the resolution refates, bs
interested or concerned in the resolution

The Board recommends the resalution et forth in Ibem No. 12 and for the approval of the members,
ftern 13

Under the provisions of Section 180{1)( c) of the Companles Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of a company shall
exercise power with the consent of the shareholders in the general meeting by passing special resolution for
barrowing (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business)
in excess of the aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves of the Company, The shareholders of the
company had by passing Ordinary Resolution at the Annual General Meeting held on 13™ August, 2005 authorized
the Board of Directors to borrow up to an smount of R, 25 Crores (apart from temporary loans obtained from the
company's bankers In the ordinary course of business). However, In terms of Section 180(1){c) of the Companies
Act, 2013 it has come into effect from 1% April, 2014, the Board of Directors noeds to be authorized afresh by
passing special resolution authorizing the Board of Directors to borrow any sums or sums of money from time to
time, with or without security and on such terms and conditians as the Board may think Mt notwithstanding that
the money already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers
in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the pald Up capital of the Company and Its free
reserves, that s to say, reserves not set apant for any specific purpose, provided, however, that the total amount so
borrowed by the Board of Directors shall not exceed the sum of Rs. 25 Croret.

The Board commends the special resolution for approval of the membars.
None of the directors of the Company is interested or concerned in the said resolution.

The existing Articles of Association (AoA) are based on the Companies Act, 1956 and several regulations in the
existing AoA contain preferences to specific sections of the Companies Act, 1956 and some regulations in the
existing AcA are no lenger in conformity with the Act.

The Act s now largely in force. in September 12, 2013, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA®) had notified 58
Sections for implementation. Subsequently, on March 25, 2014, MCA notifled mast of the remaining Sections
{barring those prowisions which require sanction/confirmation of the National Company Lew Tribunal { Tribunal™)
such as variation of rights of holders of different classes of shares (Section 48), reduction of share capltal (Section
66), comprises, arrangements and amalgamations (Chapter XV), prevention of oppression and mismanagement
{Chapter ¥V1), revival and rehabllitation of sick companies (Chapter XIX), winding up [Chapter XX) and certaln other
provisions including, Inter alla, relating to investor Education and Protection Fund [Section 125) and valuation by
registered valuars (Section 247). Howewer, substantive sections of the Act which deal with the general wocking of
companies are notified.

With the coming into force of the Act several regulations of the existing AoA of the Company require alteration or
deletions in several articles, Given this position, it Is considered cxpedient 10 wholly replace the existing AcA by a
rew set of Articles.
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The new AoA to be substitutedn place of the existing AoA are based on Table 'F of the Act which sets out the
model articles of association for a company limited by shares. Sharehoider's attention is Invited to certain salient
provisions in the new draft Ao of the Company viz:

() Company’s lien now extends also to bonuses declared from time to time in respect of shares over which lien
exists;

{b) the nominee{s) of a deceased sole member are recognired as having ttle to the deceased’s Interest In the
shares;

{c]) new provisions regarding application of funds from reserse sccounts whan amounts in rederve accounts are to
be capltalized;

{d) new provisions relating to appointment of chief executive officer and chiet financial officer; in addition to
manager and company secretary;

{e) existing articles have been streamiined and aligned with the Act;

{f) the statutary provisions of the Act which permita company to do some acts "If so authorsed by Its articles™ ar
provisions which require a company to do scts in & prescribed manner “unless the articles otherwise provide™ have

been specificaly inchuded;and

() provisions of the existing AcA which ane already pan of statute in the Act have not been reproduced in the mew
draft AcA as they would only lead to duplication— thelr non-inclusions makes the new AoA crisp, concise znd desr
and aids ease of reading and understanding.

The proposed new draft AcA is being uploaded an the Company’s website for parusal by the shareholders.

None of the Directars / Key Managerial Personne! of the Company / their relatives are, In any way, concemed or
interested, financlaliy or otherwiss, in the Special Resolution set out at Hem No. 14 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out ot Item No. 14 of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders,

By Order of the Board of Directors
Suahir R. Shah
Company Secretary

Date: May 30, 2014

Registered Office :

Unit No. 405, Atlanta Estate Premises Co-op. Soc. Ltd.,
Vitth Bhatti, Garegaon {East],

Mumbal - muﬁa

O : LHHIJMHI.M EE?
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Disclosure Pursuant to Clause sub -<lause (W) under the proviso to sub paragraph (B) of Paragraph 1 undar
Section Il of Part Il of Schedule X1l of the Companies Act, 1956 [now Schedule V af the Companies Act, 2013}

] General Information :

1] | Nature of Industry The Company Is engaged in the manufacturing and marketing of

printing inks.

1) | Date or expected date of | The Company commenced the commercial production in April
commencement of | 15965
commercial production

3) | Financial performance | Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
based on given indicators (Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. jn Lacs)
during the two financial | Towl Sales AYT6.53 a534.29
year Other Income 1203.73 302

Total Irconma 5380.72 452731
Expenses 4361.36 5157.19
Profit /{Loss}after tax 419.28 (629.35)
EPS 546 {8.20)
PfE Ratio 055 (046
Total Assels 3502 .57 4288 62
N Accurmulated Profit f(Loss) [raLa0) {1160.38)

4] | Export performance and | The company has made export of Rs. 704.13 Lacs for the year ended
net forelgn  exchange | 31 March, 2014, The company had foreign exchange outge of Rs.
collaborations 217.42 Lacs for the financial year ended 31" March, 2014

5] | Forelgn linvestments or
collaborators, if any NiL

1] Informaticn about the appointees

5. Particular (1) 2

No. Mr, R. i Shah Mr. Abhay R Shah

1) | Background detadls As per attached Annexure 1 As per attached Annexure 1

2) | Past rermasneration Mr. A K Shah comtinues to be a Vice | Mr. Abhay B Shah  continues 1o be

Chalrman & Managing Director of | 3 Joint Managing  Director  of
Organic Coatings Lid. end  his | Ovganic Coatings Lvd. and  his
rernuneration for the year  2013-14 | remuneration for the yesr 2003-14
was approximately Rs.18.63 Lacs | was approxfmately  Rs 1741 Lacs
[excluding the proposed increase). (ructuding the propossd Increass),
3) | Recognition or He was conferred upon Life Time -

s Achlevement Awoird by Al India
Federation Master Printers [AIFMF]
The osward comprised of &
commemorative gold medal and
Plague, presemted to him by the
Hom'ble Mr. Arun Gujarathi, then the
Speaker, Maharmshtra  Legislative
Assombly on 26 September,2003. He
Is also the Committos Member of
Adl Indin Printing Ink Manufacturers
Association Ltd.




2013-2014
ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED 49th ANNUAL REPORT

4) | Job Profile and itz Refer Annexore 1 Refer Annexure 1
sltahility

5} | Remunemtion Upto Rs. 1.50 Lacs p.m. plus torminal | Upto 3. 2.50 Lecs p.m. plus teominal
propoesed benefits like Gratulty, Providemt Fund, | benefits llke Gratulty, Provident Fund,

Leave Encashment. Leave Encashmant.

8} | Comparative information about remuneration of inforrmation about rermuneration of
remuneration profie | Managing Directors / Executive Director. | Managing Directors / Executive
with respect to { Wholetime Directors of Ink Industries Director / Wholetime Directors of ink
Industry, sire of the of comparable size and business profile | industries of comparabie size and
company, profile of Is not avallable In public damain, The busknsss profile is not avaltable in
the position and proposed remuneration s public domain. The proposed
pErSOA commensurate with ks qualificetions, remuneraiion s commensuraie with

experience and challenge confronting his gualifications, experience and

the printing ink sector in general and the | challenge confronting the printing ink

company in particular, sector in general and the company in
particular.

71 | Pecuniary refationship | Apar from holding the offices of Apart fram holdng the offices af
direcily or ndirectly Director and Vice Chairman & Managing | Director & Joint Managing Director of
with the Company or | Director of the company Mr. RK.Shahis | the company Mr. Abhay R. Shah is son
relationship with the | father of Mr, Abhay R, Shah, Jaint of Mr. A. K, Shah, Vice Chalrman &
managerial personnel, | Managing Director and Wr. Ajay R.Shah, | Managing Director and brother of Mr.
¥ amy. Wholetime Director of the campany. Ajay R, Shoh, Wholetime Director of

the comparny.

] Cther information :

1) | Reasons for loss of The year witnessed divergent growth globaily, beginning of positive
inadeguate profits smtiments of USA economy but uneven and stow growth in the

European markets, lapan and also slowdown In emerging and
dewveloping economies. |n the domestic market, the growth remained
sibdued with GOF growth sround 4.7 %, The overall snvironment
remalined slugglsh with pessimism across the Industries, There s a
decline n terms of wvalue and volume in large number of industries.
High Inflation and Interest rate also played a major role for the
present state of affairs.

Ink industry is having great challenges and competithon, more o from
multinational companies. Raw material price alse plays a major factor
for competitive price offerings to the customers.

2) | Steps taken or proposed to | The Company Is making all efforts through its now plant at Vadodara
be taken for improvement to streamliine the operations as well as explore new markets, within as

well az outside india. Selling of Thane Unit will provide lfocused and
better Inskght to the management through better producthvity

3) | Expected increase in The company expects to achieve sales for the year ending
produciivity and proflis in | 31" March, 2015 to Rs 55 Crores and estimated nett profit of about
measurable terms Rs. 1.50 Crores.
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ANNEMURE 1 (Background detalls of all the Directors)
Details of Directors seeking reappointments at the Annual General Meeting pursuant to Clause 49 of

the Listing Agreement
Moma of ths Dirsctor Mir. B K. Shah Mr. Abhay R. Shah | M. Ajay R. Shah
Date of Birth 26/06/1935 13/07/1966 TL4/1968
Date of Appointment 22/04/ 1965 01/10/194 01/08/1598
Expertlse In specific | He Is associsted with the Company for fast 45 | Marketing and Accounts &
functional sreas years as @ promoter Director. He has to his | production Finance
oedit wide msxperience In the field of | planning. functions of the
Marketing and much of the competance that Company

QCL has schiived during all these years oould
be witributed to his untirng real, efforts snd
constont  search fo new Innowationd in the

technology

Cualifications Incustrialist B3 Diploma in
Compirter
Engnn

Mo, of shares heid in | 8,048,894 (10.45%) 1,58,850 4,13,570

| Organlc Coatings Lid. 13.37%) {5.40%)

Directorship In MIL NIL NIL

other

Companies

Membership of Committees in other Public Limited Companies:

Nume of the Director Mr. i I Shah M. Abhay R. Mir. Ajay L Shah

Shah

Anidit Comm e NIl ML MIL

Shareholdens' finvestors’ NIL NiL NIL

Grigvancs
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Name of the Mr. Manaj V. Mr. Sudhir A Mr. Vinay 5. Jog | Ms, Ashwini Lad
Director Mehta Sathe
Date of Birth 12/12/1960 19/09/1936 28/09/1957 04/07/1991
Date of 01/10/1954 17/02/2010 15/05/2012 30/05/2014
Appointment
Expertise in ¢pecific | Production  of | Personnel matters | Legal Accounting,
functional areas the Company. and industriz| Auditing .

relations Taxation
Qualifications HS.C 1) M.A.Sociology 8.Com {Hons) 8.Com, ACA

2} Dip. 5.5.A LLB

{Personnel

Management)

Tata Institute of

Soclal Sclences
No. of shares hald | 81,500 {1.06%) 100 NIL NIL
in Organic Coatings
Lid.
Directorship in NIL NIL NIL NIL
other
Companies
Membership of Committees in other Public Limited Companies:
Name of the Director Mr. Manoj V. Mr. Sudhir A, Mr. Vinay 5. Jog | Ms. Ashwini Lad

Mehta Sathe

Audit Commitiea ML ML NIL WIL
Shareholders’ / ML MIL NIL NIL
imvestors” Grievance
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report together with audited statement of sccounts of the
Company for the year ended 31" March, 2014

1} Financial Results
{Rupees in Lacs)

2013 -14 2012 -13
{Loss)/Profit before Interest, Depreciation, Tax 104358 (B2.74]
Exceptional items (Including profit of Rs. 1200.51
Lacs for sale of land and building of Thane Unit)
Less: Finance Cost 256,45 386.31

78712 (469.05)

Less: Depreciation 162.57 184,56
(Loss) f Profit for the year bafore tax 624.55 (653.61)
Lass/[Add): Exceptional ltems 20519 (33.73)
(Loss}/Profit after Exceptional Items & before tax 41936 (6:29.88)
Less: Provision for current taxation (net] 001 -
Lese: Prior yaar's Income Tax 0.07 0.53
{Loss) / Profit after tax 419.28 (529.35)
2} Dhidend

in order to conserve the financial resources for the long term needs of the Company, the Directors do not
recommend any dividend for the year ended 31" March, 2014,

3) Operations

During the year, company has compiebed all the legal formalities of disposing of Thane Unit as reported in previous
year's report. Company has obtained necessary approval of Sharehalders through postal baflot as required under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Through this dispasal, Comparny earned a net surplus of Rs. 992.90 Lacs
after considering expenditure towards voluntary retirement scheme of Rs, 128.7 Lacs and factory shifiing expenses
of Rs. 7B.88 Lacs. This step by the company should help the management to conceéntrate on Vadodara plant
through better efficiency and control. The disposal of Thane unlt has helped In reducing working capital faciities
from the Bank, thereby saving on finance cost and also befter fabour productivity, more so in a competitive
landscape. The company achieved net revenue from operations (net of taxes) of Rs. 4,176.99 Lacs as compared to
Rs. 4,524.30 Lacs in the previous year, Net Profit after exceptional Items and tawes is Rs. 419.28 Lacs &5 compared
to Loss of Rs. 629,35 Lacs in the previous year,

23



H 2013-2014

ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED 49th ANNUAL REPORT
4) Directors’ Responaibility Statement

Pursuart to Section 217{2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 a5 amended, the directars confirm that

i} In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2014, tha applhicabla accounting
standards have been followed and no material depanures have been made from the same;

il) appropriate accounting pelicies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates made
that are reasonable and pruden 3o as to gve a true and fair view of the stete of affairs of the Company &t the
end of the financial year ended 31" March, 2014 and of the prafit for the vear ended on that date;

i} proper and sufficlent care has been taken for the malmtenance of adequete accounting records In accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting froed and other iregularities;
iv) the annusl accounts for year ended 31" March, 2014, have been prepared on a going concern hasis.

The above statements have boen noted by the Audit Committee at ity meeting held on 30" May, 2014,
5) Directors

Mr. Abhay R. Shah retires by rotation and being eligible offehimself for re-appointment at the ensulng annual
general meeting.

The ordinary resolutions for appointments of Mr. Sudhir Sathe and Mr. Vinay Jog a3 Non-Executive Independent
Directors not liakle to retire by rotation for the period mentioned in the resolutions therein are proposed for the
approval of members In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and revised Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement as notified by the Securities & Exchange Board of India.

The ordinary resolution for appointment of Ms. Ashwini Lad who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company a3 Non-Executive Independent Director not liable to retine by rotation for the period mentioned in the
resolution therein is proposed for the approval of members in terms of the provisions of the Compenies Act, 2013
and revised Clause 45 of the Listing Agreement a3 notiflied by the Securitles & Exchange Board of Indla.

The special resolutions for revising the remuneration of Mr. R.CShah and Mr. Abhay R, Shah as Vice Chalrman &
Managing Director and Joint Managing Director respectively for the reskdual period of 1 year are proposed for the
approval of members at the entuing Annual General Meeting.

The specisl resolution for re-appointment and payment of remuneration to Mr. RKShah, Vice Chairman &
Managing Directora nd ordinary resclutions forre -appointments and payment of remunerations to Mr, Abhay R.
Shah, It. Managing Director, Mr, Manoj V. Mehta, Wholetime Director and Mr. Alay R, Shah, Wheoletime Director
are proposed for the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual Ganeral Meeting.

&) Aheration In Articles of Assoclation of the Company

The special resslution for sltering the Articles of Association of the Company substituting the new Articles of
Association in place of the existing Articles of Association based on Table F* of the Companies Act, 2013, which sots
ot the model Articles of Association for a company limited by shares, |s proposed for the approval of the membiers
a1 the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
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7] Cocporate Governance Report and Management Discussion and Analysls Statement

The report on Corporate Governance Including Management Discussion and Analysis as stipulated under Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange, forms part of the Annual Repart is annexed.

A certificate of the auditors of the Company, Seman Udey & Co., Chartered Accountants, confirming compliance of
the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in Clause 49 is annexed.

8] Fined Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year.

9} industrial Relations

The Company is happy to have extremely cordial industrial refations with the workers and the staff.
10) Conservation of energy, technology absorption, forelgn exchange eamings and outgo

Information as required under Section 217{1}e) of the Compantes Act, 1956, read with Rule 2 of the Companies
(Disclosure of Farticulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 relating to Conservation of Energy,
Technaology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo b given in Annexure ‘A’ forming part of this report.

11) Particulars of Employees

The Company does not have any employee whose particulars are required to be disclosed under Section 217 (24)
of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies {Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,

12} Auditors
M/z. Soman Uday & Co, Chartersd Accountants retire ai Auditors st the forthcoming annual general mesting and

being efigible offer themselves for re-appointment. The members are requested to consider reappointing them as
Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

The Comparny has recelved a letter from M/s. Soman Uday & Co. to the effect that their re-appointment, f made,
would be within the prescribed limits under Section 141 {3}{g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and they are not
disqualifind for re-appointment.

13) Cost Auditors

The Company has appointed M/s. Divyesh Vagadiya & Associates as a Cost Auditor for auditing Company’s Cost
Accounts for the Tinanclal year 2014-15.

14) Acknowledgements

Your directors would lke to express thelr sincere appreclation of the co-operation and assictance recelved from
sharaholders, Bank of Maharashita regulatory bodies and other business constituents during the year under
review.
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Your directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of apprecintion for the commitment displayed by all
executives, officers, staff and workers.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
R. K. Shah
Vice Chalrman & Managing Director

Abhay R Shah
Jolnt Managing Director

Place : Mumbsai
Date  : May 30, 2014
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ANNEXURE A

FORM ‘A

Conservation of Energy,Technology Absorption Forelgn Exchange samings and outgo-Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1958,

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Yoo ended Yoar ended

31" March 2014 31" March 2013
A, Power Consumption

1 Elactricity
{a) Purchased Unit 17.80,516 16,98.410
Total Amount [Ra.) 1,36,90,027 1,80,65,626
Rate / Unit {Rs.} 7.659 8.28
(b} Own Generated Units 149 154
Total Amount [Rs.) 1,26,910 127,726
Rate / Unit (Rs.) #51.74 B29.06
Coal Mot Applicable Kot Applicable
3  Furnace Ol + Light Diesef 0l Mot Applicable Not Applicable
4  Dthers / Internal Generation Mot Applicable Not Applicable
5 Comumption per unit of Production (Ra.) 5.76 497

Since the Company manufactures several Inks and having regard to the records and other books maintained by
the Company, it s impracticable to apportion the utilities.

7
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FORM ‘B’

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT (R&D) AND
ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLOGY

B 1. Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the Company:

a. Development of fouwr colour sheet fod offset inks for B colour offset printing machine.
b.Low YOC Pantone basic colours and standard basic colours for packaging printing jobs.

c. Additive technology for quality up gradation of the existing Inks.

d. High ghoss and high scuff water based over printing varnish for high speed printing machine,
e.Wet offset high gloss UV over printing vamish,

Benefits derlved a5 @ result of the abowe RED:

Above developments will enhance the cornpetitiveness of the company and will Improve the quslity of
existing products. The new rango of products will further help In increasing the market shara.

Future plan of action:

The compamy’s RED s working continuously for the development of now products and processes, The new

formulations generated by RED department to give high guality superior performance inks for different
applications to its customers.

Expenditure on RED

(i) Copltal Rs -
{ii} Recurring Rs 68,120
(Wi} Total Rs 68,120

{iv}Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of total turnover is 0.02%.
Technology absorption, adaptation and Innovetion:

The company has successfully developed the technology and product listed |n B1 above and the technology
has been successfully implemented,

B821. Foreign Exchange earned & used

The company has earned Rs. 119.56 Lacs in Foreign Exchange & used Rs.259.65 Lacs of Foregn Exchange.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Industry Structure and Developments

The year wilnessed divergent growth globally, beginning of positive sentiments of USA economy but uneven and
show growth in the Ewropean markets, Japan and also siowdown in emerging ond developing economies. In the
domestic market, the growth remained subdued with GOF growth around 4.7 % The overall emaronment
remained slugeish with pessimism across the Industries. Thare s a decline In terms of value and volume in large
number of industries. High Inflation and Interest rate also played & major role for the present state of affairs. UPA
Government has tried In last couple of months to revive the sconomy and with new Government took charge
recently: hope to nevive the sconomy with posithve sentiments and decisive actions.

Ink inclustry is having great challenges and competition, more 1o from multinationa? campanies. Raw material price
aiso plays a major factor for competitive price offerings to the customers. Company Is making allefforts through its
new plant at Vadodara to streamilne the operations as well as explore naw markets, within as well a1 outside India.
Selling of Thane Unit will provide focused and better insight to the management through better productivity,

Opportunities and Threats

Global and Indian economy i3 expected to recover from constant downfall in last thres years. With new
Governmeant taking over the relns at New Delhl, sentiments have started increasing. Industry Is expecting declsive
actions in the time to come which should help to all the Industrial sectors. Industry also expects reduction in the
rate of interest i the quarters to come, As the economy will open up, company will have the opportunity to
explore other emerging economies also.

Compary ks visualizing majar threat from Multinational Companies with their financial and technalogical strength,

Sagment-wise or Product-wise Performance

The Compary |s mainly dealing with inks and its anclllaries andy,

Outiook, Risk and Concerns

With only one Plant now at Vadodara to concentrate, Company should be able to iImprove the efficiency of all the
operations including improvement In labour productivity. With positive sentiments an account of new mandate at
New Delhl, Industry s bopeful of recovery In the quarters to come and there 18 axpectation that GDP will grow at
5.5 % to 6 % in the current financial year 2014-15 and beyond. Also looking to the demographic position in India,
there Is tremendous scope For growth la FMCG, media, publishing, etc. industries which should lead to increased
consumption of diversified products by the large pool of peophe across India.

in & challenging and competitive Globalised World, Company is facing risks in terms of Strategy. Operations,
Finsncial, Compliances and Reporting, Competition from multinational companies Is @ major factor to be locked
into. Geo-palltical scenario like situation In irag and Afghanistan may change the landscape for Raw Material prices,
Exports, etc. in the time to come, Change in tax aws, intérest rate structure, Government policies, etc. may impact
your company's business.
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Internal Controd systems and thelt Adeguacy

The Internal Control system of the company |s established to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected
against lossfrom unauthorized use or disposition to ensure that transactions are authorired, recorded and
reported correctly and that operations are conducted in an efficient and cost effective manner. Company has
appointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountants to carry out the work of internal Audit. Their reports are
put and discussed in the Audit Committes regularly, Company |3 also taking guidance for constant Improvement in
the operations.

Discussion on Finandal Parformance with respect of Operational Performance

The Company's net revenue from operations for the year has decreased by 7.68 % to Rs. 4176.99 Lacs as against Rs.
52430 Lacs in the presious year.

The Company's operations has resulted into profit of Rs, 1,043.58 Lacs (including Profit of Re. 1.200.51 Lacs on sale
of Thane Unit) before Interest, Depreciation, Tax and exceptional tems as against loss of Rs 82.74 Lacs in the

previous year.
Materiil comsumption has increased to 69.32 % a3 compared to 68.11 X In the previous year.

Employes benofits expenses have decreased to 5.12 % as compared 1o 7.08 % in the previous year, mainly on
acoount of VRS granted to Thane Unit employees.

Finance cost for the year decreased to Rs. 256.46 Lacs from Rs. 386.31 Lacs In the previous year, malnly on accouint
of lower utilization warking capital fociiities from the Banie

Depreciation charged at Rs.152.57 Lacs as against Rs 184,56 Lacs In the previous year.

Provision for taxation during the year was Re. 2.25 Lecs & against Ra. MIL in the previous year.Compaiy has given
effect of MAT credit of Rs. 2.24 Lacs.

Ket profit for the year is As. 419.28 Lacs as against net Loss of Rs.629.35 Lacs in the previous year.

Short-terr borrowing ks reduced to Rs. 679.77 Lacs as compared to Rs. 2,146.78 Lacs in the previous year, Long -
term borrowing 8 incressed to Rs. 698.40 Lacs &8 compared o Rs. 132,22 Lacs in the previous year,

The Company's net worth as an 31™ March, 2014 stood at Re. B57. 75 act againet Rs. 448.87 Lacs in the previous
yRar,

Material Developments in human Resources [ Industrial Relations front, Induding number of people employed

In Globallsed economy, the roke of Human Resource (HR) Is changing rapidly, There Is shortage of talented people
across industries. Your Company Is trying best to move further In this regard looking to its nature of operations and
requirements, On account of disposal of Thane Unlt, a volantary retirement scheme was floated for the employees
which was wery well recelved and company could successfully disposed off that unlt looking to economic
imperstives, Management would like to thank all the existing as well as past employees of both the units for their
valyable support In testing economic ¢conditions. The company has 85 permanent employees as on 31" March,
2014,

ao
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The report contains forward looking siatements that invalve risks and uncertainties when used In this discussion,
the words like "plany’, ‘expects’, “anticipates’, 'believes’, ‘intends’; ‘estimates’ or other similar expressions as they
relate to company or its business are intended to identify such forward- looking statements. These statements arg
based on certain assumptions and expectstions of future events. The company’s actual results, performance of
achlevements could differ materially from those expressed or implied In such forwardocking statements,

a1
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Pursuant to Cause 49 of the Listing Agreamant, & Report on Corporate Governance is ghen below:

A. MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

1) Company’s Philosophy

Your Company bellieves that the Corporate Governance s a powerful medium to serve the long term interest of all
stakeholders, Corporate Governance strengthens Investors’ frust and ensures a3 long term partnerships, which
helps your Company In fulfilling Its quest for achieving significant growth and profits. A sound Governance process
comststs of a combination of business practices, which results in enhanced shareholder value and enable the
Company to fulfill s commitment to customers, employees, lenders and society in general, Your Company furthar
believes that such practices are founded upon the core values of transparency, empowermaent, sccountability and

Inchependent manitorng.

Corporate Governance through a strong team of independemt Directors is achieved in all our reportings.

2) Board of Directors

Composition, attendance at the Boand Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting :

Mare of Disactor Cutmpony of ho. of Artendance st Na. of other Mo of
CEreciorship Board last AGHM held Componies in Committees
Mestings | on 24/053013 which Director (ather than
pitmridid Oirganis
Coutings
Limiwmd) in
which member
Mle. Suidhir Sathe indopendont & Yios NiL ML
Chairman “ HED
Mr. R Shah Promoter & s ML MIL
Vice Chalrran & Managing i D
Directar
M, Abhmy R, Shah Promoler & 5 e ML HIL
Jiint
Managing
Director
kir. Mano] v, Mehis Promoter & B ] HIL ML
+ 0
e, Alay A Shak Promoter & « & Yo MiL ML
ED
Mr. Viney log Independent * & ‘fas HIL KL

* HNED = Non-Exscutihve Director

# ED = Executhvs Director

Ms_Ashwind Lad was appoinied as an additional director of the Company w.e..30/5/2014,

ax
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Board's Functioning & Procedure

The Compary holds a minlmum of four Board Meetings In a year, one each per quarter. Additional Board Meetings
are convened as and when necessary to address the specific needs of the Company. The Board also approves
urgent matters by passing fesolutions by drculations. The Meetings of the Board are held at the Company’s
registered office or its factory at Vadodara, Gujarat or at a hall in South Mumbai depending on the circumstances.

Agenda papers are circulsted 1o the directors in advance and all material infarmation 8 incorperated In the Agenda
papers for facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the Meeting. Where it is not practicable to attach amy
document to the Agenda, the ssme are placed on the table st the meeting. In special and exceptional
clrcumstances, additional or supplementary ibems on Agenda are permitted.

The information as required under Annexurd A to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is made svailable to the
Board in every meeting.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

During the year 2013-2014, six Board Meetings were held on 22/04/13, 29/05/13, 13/08/13, 09/11/13, 10/02/14
and 18/03/14.

3) Audit Committes

The Company continued to derive iImmense banaflt during the financial year from the deliberations of the Audit
Committee comprising of Mr. Vinay Jog and Mr. Sudhlr Sathe both being Indepandent Directors. In order to further
strengthen Audit Committes, Ms. Ashwini Lad, Chartered Accountant has been inducted as Audit Committoe
Member w.e.l. 30™ May, 2014,

Terrs of Reference

The role @nd terms of reference of this Committes are wide enough to cover the matiers specified for the Audit
Committes under Clause 49 of the [Isting agreemant as well a2 In Section 292 A of the Companies Act, 1956 and are
a3 follows:

a}] Owersight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financlal staterments are correct, sufficient and credible;

b} To review with Management the financial statements at the end of a quarter, half year and the annusl
financial stataments before submission to the Board for approval, focusing particularly on:
(i) mamers required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement which form part of the Board's
reporting in terms of Clause (2AA) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956;
(i} changes, If any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
liil) major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
(W} significant adjustments made In the financial statermonts erising out of sudit findings;
(vl complisnce with [isting and other legal requirements refating to financlal satements;
(v} disclosure of any related party transactions; and
[wil) quakfications in the draft audit report
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¢} 1o consider the appointment or re-appointment of the stalutory audilors, the audlt fee, any questions of
resignation or dismissal and payment 1o statutory auditors for any other services renderad by them;

d] to discuss with the statutory auditors before the audit commences; about the nature and scope of the audit s
well &z post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern (in absence of management, wherever

necessary);

e} reviewing with management, performance of statutery and Internal avditors, adequacy of the internal control
systerns and discuss the same periodically with the statutory auditors, prior to the Board making Its statemant

therean;
fi reviewing the adequacy of intermal audit function and frequency of internal audit;
gl discussion with internal suditors on any significent findings and follow up thereon,

h) reviewing the findings of any Internal investigation by the Internal suditors Into matters where there i
suspectad fraud or irregularity or a fallure of Intermal control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the Board;

il to look Into the reasons for substantisl defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holdes,
shareholders {in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

to review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism, in case the same [s sxisting;
k] toreview the exiernal auditors’ audit !'m-ll'lﬂ presentations and Hﬂlﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂl"l’i response thersto:

I} to ensuré co-ordination between the intermal and external auditors, and 1o request internal audit to
underteke specific audit prajects, having Informed management of their intentions;

m| to consider any material breaches or exp osure o breaches of regulatory requirements or of ethical codes of
practice to which the Company subscribes, or of amy related codes, policies and procedures, which could have
a material effect on the financial position or contingent Rabilities of the Company;

n) toconsider other topics, as defined by the Board;

o) toreview the following information :

The term “related party transactions™ shall have the same meaning as comtained (n the Accounting Standard 18
Related Party Transactions issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of india.
I} Managerment discussion and analysls of financlal condition and results of operations,

Il} Staterment of significant related party transactions (as defined by the sudit committee), submitted by
manRgement;

i} Menagement letieretters of internal control weaknesses ssued by the statutory suditors;

i} Internal audit reports relating control weaknesses; and

¥l Tha appointmant, removal and terma of remuneration of the rternel Auditor.

i
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Detalls of attendance ot the meatings of Audit Committee:

Sr. MNamae of the members No, of meetings held No. of meatings

No. attended
-1} | Mr. Sudhir Sathe 4 4

2) | Mr. Vinay 5. Jog 4 4

During the year 2013-2014, four A udit Committee Meetings were held on 29/05/13, 13/08/13, 09/11/13 &
10/02/14.

4) Remuneration Committes (Non-Mandatory):

The Remuneration Committee of the Board i constituted to formulate and recommend to the Board from time to
time, & compensation strecture for Managing Directors/Whole-time Directors and Managerial Personnel of the
Compary.

Details of attendance at the meetings of Remuneration Committee:

5. HName of the members No. of meatings held No. of mestings
N, attended

1) | Mr, Sudhir Sathe a 4

2} | Mr. Vinay 5. Jog 4 4

Ms. Ashwinl Lad ,Mr R, K. shah and Mr Abhay R Shah were appomted as Committee members of the Remuneration
committee w.e.£30/5/2014

During the year 2013-14, h-r.rr meetings of Remuneration Committes were held on 29/05/13, 13/08/13, 09/11/13
& 10/02/14

5) 2] Detalls of remuneration pald to Managing Directors/Whaole Time Directors during the year

Mame of Director falary & Perguisites Banum PF. Cont Total
Alowahcr

[Ra.) {Re.d R s} e
| M, ALK Shak 1533678 1R300 13,000 111,968 18.63.016
Mr. Abkzy B Shah 14 45 BT 1 58 200 3%, 000 104 S44 17 AL A
|_Mr. Ajsy R. Shai 8,765,160 1.16,208 25,000 | 50,984 10,77,353
Mr. Marol ¥, Mohis .15 180 1,08, 70 35,000 50984 10.69.853
Total A7 S ETA 575 am 100,000 3,48 a8 ET A TE]

b) Detalls of Sitting Fees pald during the year
The sitting fees are paid to Non-Executive and independent Directors for attending meetings of the Board of

Directors and lis Commilttees:
Name of Director Amount [Rs.}
Mr. Sudhir Sathe 3,60,000
Mir. Vinay Jog 1,60,000
Tatal 7,20,000

¢} Stock options detalls - Company does not have scheme of stock options.
as




ﬂ 2013-2014

ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED 49th ANNUAL REPORT
6) Shareholders Committes

i}  Name of non-executive director heading the Committes — Mr. Sudhir A. Sathe, Chalrman. Durlng the
year the Committes met four timas malnly to look into the status of investor grievances reported by
Link Intime india Pvt. Ltd., Registrar & Transfer Agent and proper minutes of the mestings were kept
and signed by the Chalrman.

i} Name and designation of Compliance Officer =
M. Sudhir R. Shah, Company Secrétary

i} Detalls of attendance of the meetings of Shareholders Committes :
S, Name of the members No. of mestings held No. of meetings

Hao. attended
1} | Mr. Sudhir Sathe 4 A
2} | M. Abhay R, Shah [} 3
3} | Mr. Manoj V. Mehia 4 a
4) | Mr. Vinay S. Jog 4 4
M. Ashwinl Lad was a2 a3 Committes mamber of the Shareholders

committes w.e.f 30/5/2014,,
During the year 2013-2014, four Shareholders Committes Meetings were held on
29/05/13, 13/08/13, 09/11/13 & 10/02/14.

W) No.of shareholders complaints received during the year -1
vl  No.of complaints not soived to the satisfaction of the shareholders = NiL
vil No. of pending shareholders complaints = NIL

7} General Body Mastingt
Locatien and time of last theee Annsal General Meetings are a4 under:

Yaar Winiths Date Tlime
2012-2013  Emerald Hall, 2™ Floor, 24/09/2013 4,00 p.m.
Hotel Parle International,
Vile Parle (E), Mumbai —400 057,
2011-2012  Emerald Hall, 2™ Fioor, 21/12/2012 4.00 p.mo

Hotel Pare International,
Vile Parie {E), Mumbai - 400 057,

2010-2011  Vichal Hall, Vishal Shopping Centre, 28/09/3011 4.00 p.m.
Nr. Andherl Railway Station,
Ansdiver (E], Mumbsii ~400 063,

Special Resolutions passed at the last three AGMs

Year ended 31/03/2013 - Mo special resolution was passed.
Year ended 31/03/2012 - No special resolution was passed.
Year ended 31/03/2011 - No special rasolution was passed.

k]
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8) Postal Ballot

An Ordinary Resolrtion for disposal of Land, Bullding etc. at Thane unit was passed u/s 293{1)(a) of the Companies
Act, 1956 on 3" June, 2013

9) Disclosures

a) Materlally significant refated party transaction - MNIL

B} No penalties or strictures were Imposed on the Company by any of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any other
statutory suthority, on any matter rélating to capital markets during last three years.

10) Means of Communication

Unaudited quarterly financial results as well as yearly financial results are published in Free Press journal and
Mavshakt! within the time permitted by the Exchanges.

11} General Shareholder Information
| Annual General Meeting
Cay, Date, Time and Venue :  Tussday, the 30 Septamber,
2014 at 400 pm. at Ruby Hall,
Ground  Floor, Hotel  Pare
Imternational, Near Vile Parle Stathon,
Vile Parle {East), Mumbal - 400 057.

i} Financial Calendar : 2014-15
On or before
First Quarter Results : 14" August, 2014
Second Quarter/Half Yearly Results : 14® November, 2014
Third Quarter Resufts = 14" January, 2015
li} Date of Book Closure . 23/09/2014 to 30/09/2014
both days inclusive
W] Listing on Stock Exchange Shares of the Company ara listed at Bombay Stock Exchanga Ltd., Mumbal.
v} Stock Code - ! BSE Code No. 531157

vi) Demat [SIN Numbars In NSDL & CDSL far Equity Shares ¢ INE21ZEDLI011

ar
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wii} Stock Price Perfarmance at Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbal:
Menth Rate (Rs.
High Low
Aprll "13 &.10 3.62
May ‘13 3.67 3.23
June 13 346 3.15
July “13 3.28 2.98
Aug. 13 3.16 250
Sept ‘13 3.90 294
Det. 13 A.ad 3.15
Nov. ‘13 361 282
Dec. 13 5.82 1.79
fan. "14 5.91 5,59
Feb. ‘14 5 'ru 4.62
Mar_ ‘14 3.00

vill] Share Transter System - With a view tu-wldhﬂ'mpmunnﬁ

transfers, the Board of Directors of the

Company has delegated the power of share transfer to some of the Directors who are members of the
Share Transfer Committee which ettends to share transfer formalities. The shares for transfer received In
physical form are transferred axpaditiously, provided the documents are compiete and the shares under
transfer are not under any dispute. The share certificates duly endorsed are returned mmedistely to
shareholders who prefer to retain the shares in the physical form. Confirmation in respect of the requests
for dermaterialization of shares Is sent to the respective depositonies |.e. Natlonal Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services [India) Limited (CD5L) expeditiously. These jobs are being
handled by Link Intime india Pyt Lid. All requests for transfer are belng recelved by them either directly or
through the Company for processing. Approval of the Share Transfer Committee is being sought by them
from time to time. The detalls of the shares transferred are reparted to the Board of Directors from time

to time.
A) Distribution of shareholdings as en March 31, 2014 :
Shares held MNo. of . No. of ®
Holders Shares
1 - 500 2,085 7157 4,06,119 5.29
501 - 1000 396 1352 3,55.998 464
1001 - 5000 326 11.14 7,88,113 10.27
001 ~ 10000 21 175 3,51,802 4.58
10001 and abowe 59 2.02 57,72,458 71522
Total 2,927 100.00 76,74,600 100,00
B) Categories of Shareholders as on March 31, 2014 :
Categories No. of % In
Shares Capital
A. Promoters & Persons acting in concert 33,22.077 43.29
B. Financil institutions, Banks otc. 50,000 0.65
C Bodies Corporate 3,668,872 4.B0
D. NRis / OCBs 1,60.801 2.10
E. Indian Public 37.72.850 49,16
Total 76,74.600 100.00
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€) Sharsholders holding more than 1% of the share capital of the Company  as at March 31, 2014 :
Er. Name of the Shareholder Mo, of Shares % to share
No. Held capital
1 | Mr. Rajnikant Kodarlal Shah 8.04,854 10.49
2 | Mr. R K. Shah {HUF) 7.07.483 9.2
3 | Mr. Krishnakant R Shah 4,22,008 5.50
& | Mrs. Padmaja Rajnikant Shah 2,32,600 3.03
5 | Mr. Abhay Rajnlkant Shah 2,58,850 2.37
& | Mrs Minal Abhay Shah 1,61, 8565 .11
7 | Mr. Ajay Rajnikant Shah 4,13,970 5.40
B | Mrs. Apama Ajay Shah 1,891,915 2.50
g | Mr. Mana] Vasantlal Mehta 81,500 106
10 | Mirs Kanchan Vasantlal Mehta 2.98,000 388
11 | Mr. Mehul K Shah 4,54,002 552
12 | Premji & Sons Trading Pvt. Ltd. 245514 3.20
13 | Mr. Shashikant G. Badani 1)65.935 .21
14 | Mr. Dipak K. Shah 1,25,000 1563
15 | Mr. Dhowal J, Nanavatd 1,00,150 1.30

¥) Dematerfalizstion of Shares - The Shares of the Company are in compulsory demat segment and are
availabla for trading in the depository systems of both the Nationa! Securithes Depository Limited and the
Central Depository Services {India) Limited. As on 31.03.2014, a total of7 2,91.150 aguity shares of the
Company, forming 3 5.00% of the share capital of the Company, stand dematerialized (NSDL - 5180131

COSL-2111009]),
xi) Outstanding GDR/ADR/warrants - NiL
xil} Plants location - Block No. 395, 437, 450 Umraya Village, Padra Taluka,

Vadodara District, Gujarat - 391 440,

wiil) Address for correspondence - Unit No. 405, Atlanta Estate Premises Co-op. Soc. Ltd.,
Vith Bhattl, Goregaon (East), Mumbal —400 063.

xiv) Compllance Certificate from Auditors of the Company — published elsewhere [n this report.
xv] Compliance with other mandatory requirements.




ﬂ 2013-2014

ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED 49th ANNUAL REPORT
1. Management Discusslon and Anakysls

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report and includes discussions on
various matters specified under clause 49(iv)(F) of the Listing Agresment is attached.

2. Dlsclosures

21 Related party Transactions
The detalls of all transactions with related parties are placed before the sudit committee.

i.2 Disclosure of Accounting Treatmeni _
in the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent applicable.

3. Code of Conduct
The Board has formulated a code of conduct for the Board members and senlor management of the Company,
The same has also been posted on the website of the Company. All board membars and superior persormel
have affirmed their compliance with code. A declaration to this effect signed by the Vice Chairman & Managing
Director and Joint Managing Director of the Company is given elsewhere in the Annual Report.

4. CEQ/CFD certification

A Certificate fram Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Whole Time Director on the financial statements of
the Company was placed before the Board.

5. Review of Directors” Responaibility statement
The Board in its repart have confirmed that the annual accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2014 have been
prepared a5 per applicable accounting standards and policies and that sufficient care has been taken for
maimtaining sdeguate pcoounting records.

NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

a) Any gualification in Auditors Report NIL

b) Aemuneration Committee Remuneration Committee has been
eonstituted.

e}  Shareholder Rights The Company's Quarterly results are

The half yearly declsrstion of finandcal published In English and Marath
performance  Including summary of the newspapers having wide cdrculation.
significant events in lest six months should be in view of the above, the hall yearly
sent to each household of sharsholders declaration of financial performance
including summary of the significant
syents in the last six months are not
sent. The audited Results for the
financlal year are communicated ta the
Shareholders through the Annual

Report.
40
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The Board would review implementation of non-mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance code regarding
Tenure of independent directors on the board, Training of Board Members, Mechanism for eveluating non-
executive board members and Whistle Blower Pollcy ot appropriate time.

Declzration on compllance with code of conduct

The Board has formulated 3 code of conduct for the Board members and senfor management of the Company,
which has baan posted on the web elte of the Company.

It s hereby affirmed that all the Directors and Semior management personnel have complied with the code of
conduct framed by the Company and a confirmation to that effect has been obtained from the directors and senior
management.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

R. K. Shah
\ice Chalrman & Managing Director

Abhay R. Shah
laint Managing Director

Place ; Mumbal
Date : May 30, 2014

41
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Ta Tha Members of
Organic Coatings Limited

We have examined the compliance of the condition of Corporate Governance by Organic Coatings Limited for the
yoar anded 31° March, 2014 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the sald Company with Bombay
Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbal.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Govermnance I the responsibility of the Management Our
examination has been limited 1o a review of the procedure and implementation thersof, adopted by the Company
for ensuing compliance with the conditions of Corporate Govermance. |t is neither &n audit nor an expression of
opinlon on the financial statements of the Company.

in our opinion and the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and the
representations made by the Directors and the Management, weeertify  that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing Agreement,

As required by the Guidance Note lssued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla we have to state that
based on the report given by the Registrars of the Company to the Investor Grievance Committee as on 31" March,
2014 there were no investor grievance matters against the Caompany remaining unattended/pending for more than
30 days.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance a3 to the future viabllity of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Soman Uday & Co.
Chartared Accountants

Firm Registration No. 110352w

UDAY SOMAN

Propristor
Membership No. 388T0

Mumbal
May 30, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

The Membars
ORGANICCOATINGS LIMITED
Mumbal

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED, (the Company] which
comprise the Balance Sheot as at March 31st, 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow statement for
the year then ended, and notes to financial statements comprising of @ summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Staterments

Management is responsible for the preparation of these finandal statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th
September, 2013 of the Minlstry of Carparate Affalrs In respect of sectian 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and In
sccordance with the accounting principles genavally accepted in Indla, This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of Internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
staternents that give a true and fair view and ane freo from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibllity Is to express an cpinion on these financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issiued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtaln
reasonzble assurance about whether the financlal statements are free from material misstatement,
An audit invalves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatemert of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error. In making those risk
assesaments, the awditor considers intermal control relevant ta the Company's preparation and falr presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are sppropriate in the circomstances but not for
the purpose of expression an opinion an the effectiveness of the Company's internal control, An awdit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence wa have obtained is sufficiant and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.
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Opinion
In our epinlon and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the financlal
stetements give the information reguired by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted In Indla:

{a}) Inthecaseofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

{b) Inthecase of thaStatement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date;

€} Inthecase of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements

1.  Asrequired by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Governmaent of India in
terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act. we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a, We have obtained 2l the Information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
befief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. Inour opinioa, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company 3o far
a5 appears from our examination of those boaks;

¢ The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the Books of Accounts;

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the Act read with the General Circular 15/2013
dated 13th September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the
Companics Act, 2013;

g.. Dnthe basis of written representations recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on March 31, 2014, from being
appointed a3 a director In terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companles

Act, 1956;

Mumbai For Soman Uday & Co.
Chartered Accountants

May 30, 2014 Firm Registration No: 110352W
Uday Soman
Proprietor
Membership No.38870
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Annszure to the Independent Auditor's Report

{Referred to in Paragraph under the heading “Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™ of 1 of our
Report of evan date)

(U

fio)

(<)
i (a)

(&)

i)

LV EY

i)

(c)

(d)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
detailsandsituationoffixedassets;

As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals during the year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regand to the size of the Company
and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification:
Even though the company has disposed off substantial part of fixed assets during the year, the going
concem status of the Company is not affected;

Az explainied 1o us, Inventories have been physically vertfied by the management at regular intervals
during the year;

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of Invermtories followed by the Management are reasonable and adeguate In
relation to the size of the Company and nature of its business;

In our oplnlon and according to the information and explanations glven to us, the Company s
maintaining proper records of inventories The discrepancies noticed on verification betwesn the
physical stocks and book records wera not material, having regard to the size of the operations of the
Company, and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts;

The Company has taken loans from parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, the details of which are as under:

Number of Parties Maximum amount Involved Year end balance
T 4
1 24,78,094 3.06,928

There are no Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301
of the Campanies Act, 1956 to wham the Company has granted loans;

in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the rate of interest and
other terms and conditions on which the lcans have been taken from other parties listed in the register
malntained under Section 301 of the Companies Act.1956 are not, prima-facle, prejudicial to the
imterest of the Company;

The Company is regular in repaying the principal amounts as stipulated and has been regular in the
payment of intenest;

There are no overdue amount of loans taken from the parties listed in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companles Act, 1956;
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vl 1a)

(i)

(vif)

{ix} {a)

(b)

i

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business
with regard to purchases of imventories and fixed assets snd with regard to the sale of goods. During
the course of our audlt, we have not cbserved any major weakness In the Inmternal controls;
To the best of our knowledge and belief and sccording to the information and explanations given to
ws, we are of the opinion that the particulars of all contracts or arrangements that needed to be
eniered into the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so
entered;

In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, ransactions made In pursuance of
contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companles
Act, 1956, did not exceed the value of Rs. Five Lakhs in respect of any party during the year and have
been made at prices which ane reasonable having regard to prevalling market prices at the relevant
time where such market prices are available;

In cur opinion @nd according to the explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits
from the public within the meaning of the sections 58A and S8AA of the Act and the rules framed there
under. Therefore the provisions of clause {v] of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2003 are not
applicable to the Company,

The Cormpany has appointed a firm of Chartered Accountants to do the intermal sudit regularlty and
in our opinion the internal audit is commensurate with |t size and nature of business;
Wa have broadly reviewed the books of sccount maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government of india for the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of
sub-section (1) of section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a
detalled examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate orf
complete;

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is generlly regular in
depositing with sppropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues Including Provident Fund,
Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other applicable statutory dués and there are no
undisputed amounts payable In respect of the aforesaid dues that were outstanding as at 31
March 2014 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable;
According to the information and explanations given to us, there sre no disputed amounts of the
statutory dues which have not been deposited with the concerned authorities;

The Company’s sccumulated loss at the end of the financial year is less than fifty percent of net
worth of the Company. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year coversd
by our audit, and 2 sum of T, 4,97 52,399 was the cash loss in the immediately preceding financial year;

db
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()

i)

v}

Davi)

{evlil)

)

Do)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Campany has not
defaulted in repayment of duss to bank. The Company has not obtained any borrowing from amy
financlal institutions or by way of debentures;

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanation given to us, no loans and advances
have been granted by the Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of sthares, debentures
and other securities;

In eur epinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society, Therefore the
pravisions of clause 4{xlii) of the Companies {Auditors Report] Order 2003 are not applicable to the
Comparny;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company Is nat
dealing in or rading in shares, securites, debentures, and other investments. Accordingly the
provisions of dause (xiv) of the Companies (Auditors Report] Order 2003 are not applicable to the
Company,;

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given ta us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations ghven to us, the term loans have
been applied for the purpose for which they were raised;

In our opinion and nccording to the information and explanstion given to us and on an overall
examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term
basis hawve been used for long term investment.

According to the information and explanations given to  us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment of shares during the year to parties covered In the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companles Act, 1956;

Im eur oplrlon and according 1o the Information and explanations given to us, the Company hat not
issued any debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of dause 4{xix) of the Companies
{Auditors Report) Order 2003, are not applicable to the Company;

During the period coverad by our audlt report, the Company has not ralsed any money by public
Issues;

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given To us, no fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

Mumbal For Soman Uday & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

May 30, 2014 Firm Registration No. 110352W
Uday Soman
Proprietor

Ep A
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2014
Parcular el ™ s Bt
Ma. 34" March, 2014 1" marnch, m%
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2014
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2014
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED JISTMARLCH, 2014

1. Corporate Information

The Company was incorporated on 22nd April, 1965 25 3 Private Limited company limited by shares. It was
converted in Public Umited company in the year 1995. it has ts Registered office in Mumbal and
manufacturing facility at village Umarays, Taluka-Padra, Dist-Vadodara,Gujarat, India. The company Is
engaged in the business of manufacturing In Printing Inks & Allled products. The company sefls its
products across indiaand to other countries.

2. Significant accounting policies

2.1

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles In India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards
notifled under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rubes, 2006 [as amended) and the relevent
provisions of the Companias Act, 1956 and provision of the Companies Act, 2013 [To the extemt
notified). The financial statements have been prepared on accrusl basis under the historical cost
convention.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the fimanclal statements In conformity with Indlan GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets
and [labilities (including contingent |tabilides) and the reported income and expenses during the
year. The managament believes that the estimates uzed in preparation of the financial statements
gre prudent and reasonable. However, future resufts could differ due to these estimates and the
differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which
the results are known / materialised.

Ireentories

In terms of the Accounting Standard “Valuation of the Inventories” [Revised) (AS-2) lssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, inventories are valued on First in First out Basis
(FIFQ), Inwventorfes of Raw Materials, Consumable Stores, Packing Materials, Work in Progress
and Finlshed Goods are valued at lower of Cost and net realisable Value. Cost Comprises all cost of
purchase and cther cost incurred in bringing Inventories to their presen! location and condition.
Work n Progress and Finlshed Goods indude appropriate amount proportions of the overhead
and where applicable excise duty. Imported raw materials, stock in tranzit are valued at cost and
customs duty therean,

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation has been provided on the straight-line method as per the rates prescribed in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 w.ef 1st April 1994 in accordance with the Accounting
Standard on Depreclation (Revised) (AS-6) issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountant of
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India. Prior to 1st April, 1994, depreciation was charged on written dewn valle method a5 perthe

rates prescribed urr:t:r the Income Tax Act, 1961. Depreciation on additions during the year to
fized assets is provided on pro-rata basis.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant rsks
and rewards of ownership to the buyer, whith generally colncides with the delivery of goods to
customers. Sales exclude excise duty, sales taxand value added tax,

Intarest jncome |s accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income Is accounted for when the right to
roeceive is established.

Insurance clalms are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and
to the extent that there s no uncertainty in recetving the claims.

Other income s accounted for on accrual bashs except where the recelpt of income 5 uncertain In
which case itIs accounted for on recelpt basis.

Tangible Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stoted at cost of acquisiton net of cenvat including any cost, directly attributable
to bringing the assets to their working condition less accumulated deprecistion except for certain
fiwed assets, which have been revalued.

Capital Work in Progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses
and attributable interest.

intangible Fixed Azsets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisidon net of recoverable taxes less accumulated
amortisation. All costs tll the commencement of the commercial production are capitalised.
Forelgn Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated In the foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing
on_the date of transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of the tansaction.
The monetary assets and liabilities item denominated in the foreign currencles at the year end are
festated at the yiear end rates.

Any Income or expente on account of exchange difference either on sstilement on translation |4
recognised In the profit and lgss account except |n the case the long term llabilitles, where they
relate to the acquisition of the fixed assets, In which case they are adjusted to the carrylng amount
of such assets.

Employees Benafits

Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund & ESIC are defined comtribution schemes established under a State PFlan. The
contributions to tha schemes are charged to the statement of profit and loss in the year when the
contributions become due.
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2.12

Defined Benefit Plans

The company has a defined benefit gratulty plan. Every employee who has completed fve years or
mode of service gets @ gratulty on post employment at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each
completed year of services as per the rules of the company. The aforesald labllity Is provided for
on the basis of an actuarial valustion made using Project Unit Credit Method ot the end of the
financlal year. The scheme |s funded with an insurance company in the form of a gualifying
insurance policy. Actuarial gains/losses are recognited in statement of profit and loss in the year in
which they arise.

Compensated Absences [Leave Encashment)

Employess are entitied to accumulate leave subject to ceértain limits for future encashment. The
liability In respect of leave encashment is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation made at
the end of the fnanclal year using Project Unit Credit Method The said lability 's not funded.
Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of quaiifying
assets are capitafised as part of the cost of such assets. A guallfylng asset i3 one that takes
substantial period of time to get resdy for its Intended use. All other borrowing costs are
recognised as expense in the period Inwhich they ane Incurred.

Earmings per share

The company reports baskc and diluted parnings per equity share in accordance with AS-20, on
earnings per share, Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit
after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year Diluted
carnings per equity share have been computed using the weighted average number of equity
shares and dilutive potential equity shares cutstanding during the year.

Taxes on Incoma

Current tax Is the amount of tax payable on the toable Income for the year as determined In
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax s recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the tazable
income and the accoumting Income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one
or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantially enacted as &t the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilites are recognised
for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets In respect of urabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward of losses are recognised only if there (s virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future
taxable income avallable to realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing
differences of other ftems only to the axtent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date for thelr realisability.




2013-2014

ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED 49th ANNUAL REPORT

Resaarch and Development

Revenue expenditure pertalning to research |3 charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Development costs of products are also charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a
product’s technologlcal feasibility has besn established, In which case such expenditure 15
capitalised. The amount capitalised comprises expenditure that can be directly attributed or
allocated on 2 reasonable and consistent basis to creating, producing and making the asset ready
for lts intended use. Fixed assels utilised for research and development are capitalised and
depreciated In accordance with the policles stated for Tangible Fixed Assets and Imangible Assets.
Impairment of Assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at sach Balance Sheet date are reviewed for
impairment. i any indication of Impalirment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets s
estimated and Impalrment &5 recognised, If the carrying amount of these assets exceeds thelr
recovernble amount. The recoverable amount Is the greater of the net selling price and their vaiue
in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based
on an appropriate discount factor. When there |5 Indication that an impairment loss recognised for
an asset in- earfier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of
impalrment loss Is recognised In the Statemant of Profit and Loss, except In case of revalued
aEsEls,

Provisions and Contingent Liability

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimate in measurement are recognised when there is
a present obligation a5 a result of the past events and it Is probable that there will be an outflow
resources. contingent [labilities and commitments are not recognised but are disclosed in the
notes. Contingents assets are nelther recognised nor disclosed In the financial statements.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH, 2014

3. BHARE CAPITAL

Particul are As k| AR &
:u'u-:q.:m: ll.'um_,mi

(&)} Authorisad

gt e b s b e 100000000, 00000000

(b) Iswued

77,00,000 ( 77,00,000) Equity shares of 10 each 7.70,00. 000 7,70, 00,000

(¢} Subscribed and fully paid up

26,724,500 { 75, 74,600} Equity shares of ¥ 10 sach IATA000 75740000

TOTAL] 787 A8,000] 75746000

1.1 Tha Reconcllation of the number of the shares cutstanding s sef out balow

Paticulars As at A at
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013

- (o of Snares)| (o of Shars)

Equity Shams at the baginning of the year 76,74,600 6, 74,600

Equety Share= o the et of the yoar 76,74,600] 7674500

32 Terms [Rights sitached to Equity Shares

The: Coer painy his only one dass of Egulty Shares hasing & per valee of © 10/ per share. Ench holder of the Ejulty
shires b entitied to-one vobe per share. The Company dodiasnes and pays dividends in Indian nipocs and every aquity

share & aetillad to the sime rate of dividend,

In the @eent of liguidation of e company, he hokiers of the aquity Ehanes wil he enilied Lo sceive Be remainiag
assets of the company after dstribution of 8 preferential amocunts, in proporfion o their shamhoiding.

13 Detnlls of the Sharehol das bolding more than 5% of chama

Name of the Sharehciders As ot As at
21™ March, 2014 31" March, 2013
o of Sharm Mo off Shanes,
oy of haldlng 8 of fokdirg
Mr ajritkart K Shah 1512377 11,850,377
(Inclida 707483 (9.22%) Shares of Rajnflant K Shah [HUF) 19. 7105, 15, 12%
iProviiousl Yaair 3, 55,489 (4.63%))]
Auy B Shah 413,970 13,570
5. 390, 5, 39%,
Vimal C Mehra - 802614
- 10, 46%;
Metad K Shah 4,554,002 .
5.972a =
Krih nakars & Shah 422,098 422068
5.5004 5. 50%,
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH, 2014

&, RESERVE AND SURPLLS
Farticulars As As at
31" March, ug 31" March, mi_
{a) Capital Reserve
A5 por st Balence Shoet 1,720,000 1,20,000
(b)) Securites pramiu m account
A par Bt Balnos Sheet 7,78 44,711 AT
(g} Revabluntion reeans
s per st Balance Sheet 1040,410| 1L35,511
Less: Utiiped for Set off sgainst coprecistion 2ATIE & 101
Less: written ek during the jpear 10,186,635 E
- 1040410
(d) Ganam| ressrw
e per (Bst Badanee Sheet 51,795,000 51,75,000
(#) Surphus / (Daficit) in Staternent of Prafit and Loss
#s prr kst Baianon Shoet (11,60,38,841)  (531,09,586)
Addf (Less): Prefitf (Loss) for the yeer 4,19,28. 381 (6,29,35.355)
(7AL10,480)|  (11,60,38841)
TOTAL! 90,29, 3511 (318 570
5. LDWG TERM BORRO W] RS
Paticilars Az &l LR
31" March, 2014] 31" March, 2013
r T
Term Loans from Banks
Socured
Plant and Exuilprrent 6,91,08,905 1,22,66,785
Wiy chesg 7.30,690 4 1
TOTAL] 698,39, 595 132,22 416

guasnrteed by one of he direttor in his personal capecty,
5.2 The Vehioles bars are sacunad by inypolhecation of Vishicis

5.1 The Term Loan on Mt and Egpupmet sne seoured by Bquitables mortpgage of Fecory Land and Bulding and
fynothecation of Mant and Bquipment & Vlage Ummys, Taldke-Padra, District- Vadodara. These loans ars further

5.3 Maturity Profila of the Term loans of tha Mani and Equipments are sel oul as under

Particul ars A ot} A at

31" March, 3014] 31" March, 2013

01 Year 1,813,500 | 21228000

12 Years 1,59,00,000 122,166,785
43 Years 2,00,00, 000 -
Above 3 Years o 3,32.08 905 -

€91 08,905 1,22, 66,785

TOTAL] BSIADAS5] = 3.04,94,785
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH, 2014

EA Maturity Profile of the Term | cana of the Vehicla ame set auf as wder

Part el arm s BE g B
31" March, 2014 31* Hum.m.:
4
04 Yoar 514,733 626,760
12 Years 5,14,733 6, 26,760
2:3 Yesrs 2,15,369 i 28EN
Above 3 Years -] i
1.:uln| 955,631
TOTAL 12,45,423) 15 B2 391
6. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
|l-'-'lutln.|l-1 As s ot
F =
Prom Banis
Secured
Wiviking capilnl (ooang - repayabile on dermsnd 6,56 69,843 41,730, 64,512
Loans and sdvances from relsted parties
Limpnc ursd
From & direcior 13,006,920 16, 13,752
79765700 2146 TREA

6.1 The Warking Capkai Loan s secumd by Inpothecation of the imentory and trade recelvables, Equitable mortgage
of Facmry land and Buliding and hypothecstion of Mant and Equipment ot Vilage Umrava, Taluks-Padrs, District-

Vadadars, This loan & further gusmntesd by one of the drecton In hit personal capecty,

7. TRADE PAYABLES

-

iz ot

L4

‘msnﬂmmem
Cthers
TOTAL|

=

11,34,35,258

B.96,.56. 248/

11,34, 35258

7.1 The Company had nol receked any intl masticn from suppbors eganding sies under * Maog, Small and Modilim
Dayeiopmant A, 2006 angd hence, disciosure, I amy mdating o smounts wnpaid 25 ot the end of yesr

Emterprises
imgether with Interest pabd/peva ble 28 requinel undar the said act hae not been given.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH, 2014

8. OTHER CURRENT LIARILITIES
Parthculare Aa at] A at
31" March, 2014] 31" March, 2013
Currert Maturities of Long Tarm Debt 1.62.31,550 2,12, 28,000
[Refer Mote Mo : 534
{irment Mofurities Yehids Loons 614,733 26,760
[Refier Mota Np : 5.4 )
Linpaid Dihvidends & BATEN 8A.753
Oxhars Panyables
SitutDry i ianoss 1, TR 38T 16, 76,556
Sacuiity Deposit Recehed 92,551 13,339
Advances from ousiomers 1,51, 751 33,50.3108
Experses payable 56,72,588 31,4300
Lrediors for Conitel Expenciure — _T2R0601 = 845499
2,72.83.313] 1041671

FAmd,

5. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

# The fgure do net include any amount. due and oulstanding to be cedited o Invesior Bduction and Protection

Particul ars As at] As at
M" | 31° March, 2003
T

Provizion for omployes benefis
Preveston for lepwe encashmest 43,34, 524! 45,63,224
Provision for gratulty 21,71,998) 7,080,113

Fromigion of ham

Exewe duty on dosing stock of Nnished goods 23,190,331 32,54,246
TOTAL] 97,25, 853 105,497,583
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

11, INVENTORIES
(At Lowar of cost and et rellicabie value )
Particul s As al Mg st
31" March, 2014 31" Mach, 2013
T
Raw matenass 1,81,90,692 2,64,89,547
Wiork-in -progress 29,212,188 49,28,161
Finshed goods 2,13,30,060 3,26,34.574
Comumahies storm 1,15,440 13,65,029
Packing materials 32.87,677 24,94,831
TOTAL: 4,59 46, 157 6, /8. 92,142
12. TRADE RECETVARL FS
Farticulers s mt] st
31" March, 2014| 31" Mach, 2013
T
Trade meoshabes ouistanding for 8 period exceeding six months from
ihe cabe they wene due e payment
Uinssoured, considerad pond i.24 23, 161 B34, T
CEher rade recelvables
Unascured, eonsitered good 10,7951, 782 11,51,52 454
TOTALS 12,03,74,%43 13,54, 77,166
13, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particul ars As k] ha st
31" March, 2004] 31" March, 2013
L4 T
Cash an Hand 14912 495906
Balanss With Banla
= T CLement Bocounts 7A8,007| 691174
= | Deposit sccounits & 1993678 30,11 350
- In Unpaid dvidend aconnds 53304 93,753
TOTAL 38,49, 511 42,9220
¥ Foed Deposts with Banks Inchide deposits of T 28.93,678/- (Previous Year of T 4.77,180/-) with maturity of more
thary 12 monia
14, SHOET TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considersd good
Particulars As at| s at
21" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
T
Security deposts 15,68,055 16, 36,511
Lo bor ern ployees AT, 500 4,054,148
PFrepald Expenses 344, T3 3. 16,756
Balsnes wilkh Government Authorifies
- Balanoe With Excige Authority 18,30,081 312,22 463
-WAT ol recelvabe 101,02 145 123,028,115
- harvicn Tax Orodit Reoohvaoio 741,830 35,737
Mchvanes Enooene Th (net of provislon of T 2.2% 000 (peeous year T NI 23,563,197 1.90,530
Adverce for captal expendibine 211,111 19, 51,006
idvances o suppiiors 16,37, 683 L e ]
Irmmrest accrued on bank depesis L 4,60,139
TOTAL 186,75, 784 2.26,27,74
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH, 2014
15. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars For the year sndad For the yoar onded
31" March, 2014 1" March, 2013
[ T
Sale of procucts 45,12,08,006 50,50,70,563
Less: Excse duty 61 5, %62
TOTAL 41,76,98,845 45.24,29,607
15.1 PARTICULARS OF SALE OF PRODUCTS
Particulars For the year ended For e yorr snded
31" March, 2014 31* March, 2013
[3 T
Manufactured goods
Printing [nk 37,465,680 473 402822071
Coatings 2,26,98.077 388,88, 657
A itaries 2,03,20,295 1,07,18,879
TOTAL 41,76,98,845 45,2429 607
15. OTHER INCOME
Particulars For the yaar endad | For the year ended
n‘unh.:n:; n‘f-ml-.,zm%
Intorest inmme
Interest en bank depesis 2,098,839 209,736
Interest on income taoysales T efund - 26,582
intorest Inoom e otihrs = G5 255
ﬂﬁ‘ﬂimm
Proft on sale of the asssty [net) 1200,51,250 -
Suriry balances written back 22711 =
TOTAL 12,03,72800 300,577
161 The compary has reaized profit from sale/disposal of land, bulding, moveble, Immovable properties
(excuding Fant & Machinery) together with structores therson of the Company stuated st 5.V.Roag,
Ghodbuender Village, Post Mira, Dt Thane - 401 104 in terms of the approval granted by passing Ordinary
Aesniution passed by the shareholdars through Postal Babiot.

Bl
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH, 2014

17. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31" March, 2014 317 March, 2013
T B
Raw material consumed
Opening stock 2,64,89,547 375,799,732
Add : Purchases 27,42,48328 28,47,25,109
30,07,37,875 32,70,08,841
Liess : Closing stock 7
Cont of rowmaterisl consumed 218,25,47,183 29.58,19, 294
Packing matorial consumed
Opening siock 24,84 831 26,22 079
Add | Purchases 2,53,37,245 21.29.38,750
178,212,078 1.5550,829
Lesy : Closing Stock __33,8767T _ 2454831
Cot of pacicing material consumed 2A45,34399 2.30,75,998
TOTA| 20,79,81,583 31,83.35 294
17.1 PARTICULARS OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
Particulars For the year ended’ For the yoar ended
31" March, :m-; 31" March, 2013
3
Chemécals 3,13,16,254 3,37,61,434
Mgt 6,08,80,264 7,21.81,394
Resins 7,73,56,811 7,77,58,650
0l &nd mseianeous 10,69,93,854 11,21,17, 816
TOTAL 28,25,47,183 29.58,19,294
17.2 PARTICULARS OF IMPORTS AND INMDIGINIOUS CONSUMPTION AND PERCENTAGE OF
COMSUMPTION
Particulsrs For the yaar endsd For the year ended
31" March, m.: 31" March, m}
REw material consumesd
Tmported 3,00,13,114 4,80,47,065
Indigenous 25,25, 34,069 4.77.72,235
TOTAL 28,2547,183 29,58,19,294
Pemcontage raw material consumed
Irported 10.62 % 16.29%
Indigenous BO3B Y BATEM
TOTAL| 100,00 % 100.00%
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014
18, CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Particulare For the yesr endad For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
T T
Inventorim at the end of the year '
Fnished Goods 2,13,30,060 3,.26,24,574
Work: ir-Progress 29, 22,288 49,28, 161
242,52348 3,75.52.735
Inventorias at the beginning of the year
Finished goods 3,26,24574 5,65,24,683
Work-In-Progress 49,28,161 61,51,602
37552, 735 6,26, 76,285
TOTAL 1,33,00,387 2,51,23,550
19, BMPLOYEES BEMEFIT EXPEMNSE
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31® March, 2013
T T
Taary 2.13,98333 3,15,65,881
Contrbution ko provident and other funds 15,77,343 36,29,017
St welare experses 6,988 593,785
T AT FALE
19.1 As per Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) " Employes Benefits®, the disciosure as defined In the
Aeenunting Standard are ghven below:
Defined Cotribution Plan
Contrivution o Dafined Contribulion Mans, recognised & expenses for the year & wnder:
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31® March, 2013
f T
Ertployes's ennribution ta ravidere fung 9,75216 14,99, 765
TOTAL 9,75216 14,99, 765
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH, 2014

Fair Value of the Plan Assets (Funded)

(I) Recognition of Opening and Cosing Balances of Defined Benefit Obligation of Gratulty and

Particulars For tha year endad For the y=ar ended
21" March, 2014 31" March, EI:-I;
T
Defined benefit cbiigation at the beginming of the year 7143280 B85, 043
Current service cost 1, 71,086 362,572
Irerest cost 4,39, 665 510,965
Actusrial Insmes/{gain) (28.,433) 7.95,081
Past service codl = | -
Bencfit paid (52,83.873) {6,71,371)
Defined Benalt obipation 21 the end of the year 29,41,738 77,43,290
Fair value of the plan assets at the beginning of the year 59,63,177 58,90,570
Expected motun of te plan msets 3,00,786 432,173
Actugrial gain {losses) (1,92866) 85,514
Employer contribubion 82513 225,191
Benafit paid {53.83.873) {61371
Falr value of the plen assets at the and of the Yeir 7,658,737 59,63 177
Actui return on plan mssets 11,0790 518,387

(1T} Reconciliation of the Falr Value of the Plan Assets and Defined Banefit Obligation

Particulars As ot As ot

34" March, 2014 31% March, 2013

L T

Farir value of the plan assets ?;H,T.ﬂ': 5563177

Presant vaie of the obigation 26,41,735 77,43, 290

demount recogrised in the balince shest 21,71 958 17.80,113

{II1) Expenses Recognised During the year

Particulars For the year ended Fof the yoar emdod

31" March, 2014 31" March 2013

L 1 T

Current service cost 1,771,086 362,572

Ireerest cost 4,39,885 5,70, 965

Expected return of the plan asets (3.00,786) (4,32,773)

Met sousna losses{gain) 1,64,433 700,467
m H‘I‘h!' cosl - —

TOTAL 4, 743598 12,10,23]1
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

{I¥) Investmant Detalls

Particulars For the year ended For the year endad
31" March, 2014 1" March, 2013
T T
Ersyred managed fuhds 100 100
TOTAL 100 100

(Iv¥) Actuarial Assurnptions of Gratulty
Particulars for the yoar ended For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
¥ ¥
Mortality tables (LIC) 2006 -08 159406
Dhscount rate (per anmum) I.l!'h: B.05%
Expectod rate of retum on plan assets (par srum) 7.50% 7.50%
Fate of escaation in salary (per annum) 6.00% 6.00%:

The estimates of the rate of the escalation in sdlary consddered In the sctuarl valustion, take in to account
Inflation, seniority, promotion and cther relevant facoes.

The expected rate of retem on plan assets & determined basedon expartation of the average long term rae of
metumn ecpected on imeestnents of the fund during the estimated term of the obligations.

20, FINANCE COSTS
Particulars For the year snded For tha year ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
L 3
Irterest expense on _
Bormywings 239,35583 3,77,08,685
Cther berowing costs 17,107 25 822,111
TOTAL| 1,56,46 308 3,86,30, 796
21, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Particulars For tha year snded For this year anded
31" March, 2014 31* March, 2013
T T
Deprocistion ond amostisation 1,62,81,047 1,08.51,012
Less: Translemred from révalusthon reserve 1,775 95,100
{Refer Mobe No 10.1)
TOTAL 1,51 57272 184,55 511
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12, OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars For tha year endad For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31* March, 2013
L 1 L4
Manufacturing Expenses
Consumable stores 16,323 76 1d.53.506
Power & fus 1,47,50,5 35 141,93,350
factory oponses 4,56,531 8,990,563
Viiges and |abour charges 1.34,41,696 1,11,01,488
Repairs to machinery 30,17, 748 26,02, 246
3,32,98,884 3.0041,573
Esiabiishmant Expanses
et 31, 70,887 7,76, 540
Repairs to buliding 1,48,099 18,480
Trsursrce 2,16253 14,17,424
Fates and axes Al A0 2,91, 647
Communication expenses. 13,87,006 14,586,849
Traveling & comveyance 29,40,348 29,T2,457
Frrting and sabonary B30442 11,329
Legal wnd profesdonal chemes 43,809,524 41,82, 795
Payment to auditors (refer note no. 22.7) 3,01,500 279,244
Nat loex on forslgn curmency transactions and translation 5,67.597 545, 254
Loss on ssle of Moed assets - 57,803
Prior period tems (refer note na, 22.3) 10,723 138,851
Motor Cie ExXpenses 41,15812 37.89,419
Micdiineous Expenses 73,24,233 E7.49,45
256148845 1,54,00,635
Seling and Dstribution Expanses
Trcremne){docrease) of excise duty on nventory (#,34,915) {28,47.514)
Fraight and forwarding 1,51,53.232 150,056,043
Saes comm sshon 60,98 442 L07.27,202
oo dimoours 587,191 75,598,640
fusiness procrotion 1,35534 215,120
Bad debts ¥1,69856 36,965
3,02,09,340 2,57,55,360
TOTAL 8,96,57,069 8,11,98,568
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22.1 VALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASTS IN RESPECT OF
Particulars Far the year snded For thie year anded
31* March, 2014 31* March, 2013
] ¥
Raw matoras 2,12,40,144 4,87 53,865
Packing materiss 16,10,240 -
Components and spase parts 93397 10,580,048
Capital goods 4, 35455 -
22.2 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS
(Bcluding service tx)
Particulars For the year endes For the year endod
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
L] T
Stututory sudit fees 1,95,000 1,75,000
Tat audt fioes 25,000 25,000
VAT mudt fess 25,000 25,000
Curtfication charges 21,500 34,244
TOTAL 3,001,500 279,204
213 PRIOR PERIDED EXPENSES [ NET)
Parthoulers For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2014/ 21" March, 2013
T T
Rt cxpenses - 13,50
Froight and forwarding 10,723 32,110
Fate difference - 10,131
Repair athers - TETI0
TOTAL 10,723 1.38,851
23. EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Particulars For the year anded For the year ented
31" March, 2014 11" March, 2013
T T
Volurtary retierment erpermes® 1,28,73314 =
Factory shifting expenses® 78,BE317 1,14.853
TOTAL 207,661,631 1,14,853
* Bxpenses inoumed on SO0t of voluntry retirement scheme offered @ workers of Ghodbunder Unit and
subsequent reocation of factory o Vadodara,
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24, EARNINGS PER SHARE
(I} Basic Emrnings Per Share
Particulars For the year snded For the yenr onged
31" March, 2014 31° March, 2013
3 t
et ProfEj(igss) ot tax @ per salement of podl
and loss attributable to egulty sharaholders -
i it 4,19,28,381 (6,29,35,255)
Weightad sversge num gLy shares as .
denomingtor for crlcusting EPS Tt 76,74, 500
Basic eanings per share 546 (8.20)
Face valup shares 10 10
{II) Dilveed Eamings Per Share
Particulars For the year ended For the yesar ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
L] [ 4
Net Proftj(joss) ot tax & per statement of profit 19,28,381 29,353
&nd boss 2ttributable to equlty sharehakders o i -
Welghtod avernge numbens of aguily shams usad as T, F,E00 674,600
denominator for caloudating EFS
Basic and diuted mmings per sharm 548 (8.200
Face value por eguity’ shisnss 10 10
25, EXPENDITURE IN FORETGN CLURRENCY
Particulard For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
L 1 T
Travediing expenses 1.78895 93,407
Purchases of raw material 2,40,48,353 4,26,48,85
26, BARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE
Particulars For the year ended For the ysar ended
31" March, 1014 31* March, 2013
[ [
FOB value of the sxports 1,19,55853 137,320,315
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH, 2014

I7. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Js par the Accounting Standard (AS)18 “Relsted Party”, the disdosunes of trensadtions with related parfes are

Gk below
{1) Ust of the relsted parties wher control exists and relsted parties with whom transction
have tahkan ploce and refathonships
Name of tha Relat=d Parties Halstionship
Crganic Sales and Services Private Limited dssociat  Compary
My Rajnikant K Shah Ky Managomant Pesonal
M. vimal C Mehva * Key Managamant Personal
Pr. Abhay R Shah Kery Menagament Pemonal
Mr. Aliay R Shah Ky Managament Pesonal
Mr. Mano) V Mahta Kiry Managamont Pesona
Mr. R K Shah [(HUF) Karta of K2y Managemant Pessonal
(I} Transactions during the year with related parties
Natu e of the transaction For the year anded For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
: [}
(8) Sales
Orgaric wales g serdees pot il il Hit
(b) Payment to key management parsonnel
{Bxrluding Reimburserment) |
Mr Rajnikart K Shah 18,63,016 19,9648
Mr, Wimal C Mathra * - | 10,17,918
Mr. Abhay R Shah 17,41,420 17,63,704
Mr. Ajoy R Shah 10,77,353 10,4554
Mr, Manoj V Mehta 10,686,853 10, 58,544
Hature of the transaction For the year ended | For tha yesr ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
3 L 4
{c) Interest to Unsecured Loans ,
Mr Rajrikard K Shah 137 385 1,765
Mr. Abhay R Shah - 16,819
Mr. Alay R Shah - 10,515
1,37 385 30,009
(2] Rent
Mr. R K Shah (HUF) 53,240 165,990
* Resigned w.s.1 30th September 2012
(11} Balances owtstanding
Particu s As ot As at
31" March, 2004 31" March, 2003
L4 T
Unsecored Loans 1,086,928 16,13,752
Rermunarakion o Key Managomont Persona Payabls 219587 285,555




0@. 2013-2014
ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED 49th ANNUAL REPORT
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28. The Company does nol have difererd segments and hence segment wisa repoting n terms of the
Accoynting standand (AS) 17 “Segment Reporting™ bsussd by the Institute of the Chartered Accountant of Indla
B mol applicable The Company malnly deals printing inks and swdlaries which is corsidered as @ one segment
only. Geographical segrment |5 not materia and hence not reqpuied to dedose separataly,

28. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES [ ASSETS [(NET)

Particulars As ot As
31" March, 2014 1™ March, 2013
3 3
Deferrad tax fabifty .
Related to Depreciation difference of ficed assets 2,08,51,951 1,95,59,826
Dofurred tax mmat
Disaliowanoes and un absorbed business sses snd .
depreciation under the Tncorme Tax 1961 {3,70,93,404) (346,81 ,519)
Duferred tax nmet {net) {1,70,41,4%82)  (1,51,21.693)

29.1. In toms of Accounting Standard 22- "Accounting for Taes on Income” Issued by the Institute of
Crastered Accountants of India, the Company has Defered Tax Assets 23 on 31st March 2014, In terme of the
sald Standamd, in view of unabsorbed depreciation and urebsorbed business iosses under the tax laws, net
result of computation is net deferred (Ex asets. Hence, the management has decided not I ncorporste the
same in the books of acoounts as a matier of prudence and in absence of virtual certainty as to s realzation,

30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

Particulars T As @ " Asat
31" March, 2014 31 Manch, 2013
T L
(T} Contingant Lisbiltias .
- Bark Guarantee A8,96,500 39, 46,500
- Local Body Tax of Mira Bhyandar Mahanagarpalka Ll 77,850,963
{1} Commitmants

{2} Estrnated amoont of contracts remaining o
evacuted on caplital socount and not. provided for

- Tangitie Assets Ni Ml
- Intangin e Assets HE Pl
{b) Other Commiktmants MNE il

31. Previous yeer's fgumes have been megrouped | mdasifed wherever necessary b6 cormespond wish tha
current years cessifcation [ disciosune.

32, In the oplnlon of the management, current and non curment assets an: mooverable in normad course of business

I terms of our repoet atiached

For Soman Uday & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants A X Shah

Firm Rag No: 110353W Vice Chairman & Manasging Director

Wiy Boman Abhay R Shah Ay R Shah

I"IEF:I‘HI'I Ho: 38870 Joint Managing Director  Whole Tima Gimcbor
Mang) V Mehta Sudhir R Shah
Whale Time Diractor Company Secretary

Murmibal Murmbas

May 30,2014 May 30 ,2014

70
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Registered Office:

Unit No, 405, Atlanta Estate Premises Co-op. Soc. Lid,,
Vith Bhatti, Goregaon (East),

Mumbai — 400 063,

E-mail: erganiceoatingsiid@organiccoatingsitd com
Website: www.organlccoatingsitd.com

Tel: 91-22-29276921/29272114

PROXY FORM
Form No. MGT-11
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 1%(3) of the Companies {Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN - L2942 20MH1S6SPLCOL31ET
Name of the Company : ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED
Registersd address ' Unit No. 405, Atlanta Estate Premises Co-op. Soc. itd.,

Vith Bhattl, Goregaon [East),
Mumbai = 400 063.

E-mail 1D

=

Follo No./Client ID/DP ID

La )

I'We, of being the
member(s] of ORGANIC COATINGS LTD. hereby appoint the following as myfour proxy to attend vote(for me/us)
an myfour behalf at the 49th Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on Tuesday, the 30th Saptember,
2014 a1 4.00 p.m. at Ruby Hatl, Ground Floor, Hotel Parte International, Near Vile Parle Station, Vile Parle (East),
Mumbal — 400 057 and at any adjourmment thersal In respect of such resolutions as are Indicated below:

{1} Mame - Address

E-mall ID Sigriature ! or failing him
{2) Mame Address

E-mall D Signature - or failing him
(3] MName Address

E-mall ID : Signature : or failing him

|
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® I/ We direct my/our Proxy to vote on the Resolutions in the manner as indicated below:
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"i::&puui- of Rajieant 1L Shah i Vics
| | ChirmenBMmagngiinge. [

| Fe-appotnimant of Abbey i Shah = Goint
Ma Cinechar:

Fe-appodntmare of Alsy W Shah a8 Whols

| Tirem Direcror |
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a5+
13

mﬂmﬂdmuuu-:
indeperdent Director.
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Kotex 1. Tha Provy t0 be slfleciive shoild ba deposied st the Repiviered Offioe of the Company ot e then FORTY BGHT HOURS. before thae
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BALLOT FORM
1w e f E-werting]

ORGAMIC DOATINGS LIMITID
CiM ¢ 342 208A W I SESPLCCY TTRT
Regivtered Dflce Linit No. 405, Atlars Exabe Premises, Co-op. Sor U, Vih Ehar, Gossgaon (B, Mumbaed - £00 063,
Tk 91-22-F92T6521/2977 2114, t-rait: otganiconatingaiidiorganiccoatingad com
Webisite: wew.cvganiceoacingsitd.com
1. Mame

Regirtered Addres

Of the sels/frst remed Sharmsholde:
2. Mema(s) of the Joim Sharehoider(s)

 any
1. Regstered Fosa/DRD B Chenl 10 Mo,
4. Ma. of Yhanes hald
mm—mwﬁmmmmﬂmwuh“huwmmﬁmdmmmumm
Meeting of the Company 1o be held on 30° September, 2014 by cormeying my/our masent or dlasent to the said Amsotutionis) by glacing the tick [+)
rrark 31 the approgriate bonbelow

SN Wit Far

ik T ! For i Apna
L Ampton of satfted Ninangs| SLeemeTa
for e fineorinl yoer enoed bk 31, 2004
d regera of the Boerd of Directie and

H‘H‘“dﬁihﬂﬂ..ﬁ“—

4 Revialen in remurmrmian ol M i
REShah, Wior Chaman & Megng
Diresciaw e || yome,

.4 Ressinlom s rErasreratian o M,

Abhpy Bk, bl Mamapng Directe for
1

o nad !
Me-mpamintnere of Rajrikant K. Shah o Woe

Damitrran K Wanaging Dirednr:
T Re-appoiitmen of Abhey B $aeh = joloi
| Marmging Director.
i E-mpmintvet of Mang Y. Mehts =
 Wha's Tims Qirector
KL R appaintmens of Ay B Shph = Whols
Vi
1a. Appointroemi ol Hﬂl' Htlll @A
. | Indepandant Cieector. i
1. Appointmes) of Vieey lyg @ En
| moependent Girec
L. Appointreenyl o Addweinl lad @m o@n
B {
ph 8 hiﬂlﬂ‘uﬂ“hﬁlhﬂ-ﬂm
: o oo i
14 To sdogt new Artichs: of Amaciation of 1w
Commarny.
Placs:
Chgty

Sigesrurs of Sharekaldar
WOTE: Kinddy read ihe instruction priried overlesl hefors Ming the form, Only valld BaBol Forma recabed by the Seratinhar by .00 p.m. on
B0 Raptemiber, H1A chall be conaldared.
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INSTRUCTIONS

L

Members may fll up the Ballot Form printed overleaf and submit the same na sealed envelope to the Scrutinizer, Ms.
Dhanrs) Kothad of D.Kothar E Assoclates, Practising Company Secretaries Unlt Link Intime India Pyt, Ltd,, ©/13, Pannalal
Silic Mills Compound, LB.S Marg, Bhandup (W), Mumbad - 400 078 of to her emall id Tes.dhanraji@gmail. com, so at to
reach by 6.00 pom, on 26" Septembser, 2014, Ballor Form received theresfier will strictly be trested as if not received,

The Camparny will not be respondible if the envelope contadning the Ballot Farm is lost in transi,

Linrgnasdd, incomeplets or incormectly ticked forms are lable to be rejected and the decision of the Scruninizer on the vaSdity
of the forma will be final.

inthe eventa member casts hisvobes through both the processes. |.e., e-voting and Raliot Form. thevobes in the chectronlc
wystormn will be consldered and the Ballat Form wili be igromd.

Theright of voting by Balot Form shall niot be eserclsed by o prowey,

To wvold fraudilent transactions, the identity/signature of the members holding shares |5 electronic/demat form s
verifiad with the specimen signatures furnished by NSBL/CDSL and that of members holding shares in physical form is
verified as per the records of the share transfer agent of the Company (Le. Link intime India Pvr. Lad.). Mambers ars
requesbed to kirep the same updotad,

There will be anly one Ballol Farm for every Folio/DP 10/CRent |0 irrespective of tha number of jeint mambers.

in case of joint holders, the Balot Farm should be signed by the first named shareholder and in his/her sbsence by the
next named  shareholders. Ballot form signed by & Jolnt halder shall be troated valld If signed as per records svallable
with the Company and the Company shall not entertain ary objection on such Ballot Form signed by other joint
holders,

Where the Ballot Form hes been signed by on authorised representative of the body corporate)/Trust Soclety, eic. @
pertfied copy of the relevant authorization/Bosrd resslution to vote should sccompany the Ballor Form.

in case of jeint holders, the Balot Form should be signed by the first named shareholder and in his/her absence by the
next named shareholders. Ballot form signed by & joint holder shall be treated valid if signed as per records available
with the Comparny and the Company shall not entertaln any objection on such Ballot Form sighed by other joint
halders.

Where the Ballot Form has boen signed by on suthorized representative of the body corporata/Trusy/Society, ete. &
certifind copy of the relevant authorzaton,Board resalution to vate should sccompany the Ballot Form

10. instructions for the e-voting procedurs ane avallable in the Nodos of the Annual General Meetng and are also placed

on the website of the Company.
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A

Name of the company

Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended

Type of audit observation
Frequency of obseravation

To be signed by

For Organic Coatings Ltd.

ATAY Ron
Ajay R. Shah
(Wholetime Director)

For Organic Coatj\l}gs Ltd.

~ Lok =g
gr{ﬁ_’/ ¥ p
2T
Parvej Mansuri
Account and Finance Manager

: ORGANIC COATINGS LTD.
(CIN No. L24220MH1965PL.C013187)
(Scrip Code 531157)
Unit No. 405, Atlanta Estate,
Near Virwani Industrial Estate,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai - 400 064.
Email: organiccoatingsltd@organiccoatingsitd.com

: 31st March, 2014

: Unqualified

: N.A.

For Soman Uday & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110352W
- anesl

U pman
Membership No. 38870

For Organic Coatings Ltd.
P

Audit Committee Chairman




